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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of ARI Labs Private Limited

Report on Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion
We have audited tfie acconrpanying financial statements of ARI Labs Private Limited ("the

Conrpany"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31,2025 and the Statement of Profit

and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income) and Statement of Changes in Equity and

Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including

a summary of material accounting policies and other explanatory information (together referred

to as the "Financial Statements").

ln our opiniop and to the best of our infonnation and accorditrg to the explanations given to us.

the aforesaid filarrcial statements give the inforrnation required by the Companies Act,20l3

(.,the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformiry with the Irrdian

Accounting Stalclards specified under section 133 of the act read with Conrpanies (lndiarr

Accoultipg Standartls) Rules,20l5, as amended, ("lnd AS") and other accounting prirrciples

generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,2025 arrd its

loss, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its caslt flows for the year ended on that

date.

Basis lbr Opinion
We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing

(.,SAs,') specitied under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards

are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the audit of the Financial Statements

sectiou of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("the ICAI") together with the ethical

requirenrents that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements urrder the provisions of the

Act and the Rules thereunder, and rve have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in

accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit

evidence we have obtaiped is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opiniorl

on the financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are tlrose ma[ters that, in our professionaljudgment, were of most sigrrificance

in or.rr audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the

cor"rtext of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon.

and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters'

We have cleternrined that there are no other key audit matters to commullicate in our report.
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Information other than the Financial statements and our Report Thereon

The company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other infonnation' The other

inforrnation comprises the information included in the Directors' Reporl but does not include the

financial statements and our auditor's repoft thereon, The above referred information is expected

to be made available to us after the date of this audit report.

our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not

express any form ofassurance conclusion thereon'

In connection with our auclit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read tlre other

infonnation and, in doing so, consider whether the otlrer information is materially inconsistent

with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be

materially misstated.

when u,e read the other Information included in the cotnpany's annual Report' if we conclude

that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those

charged with governance and take appropriate action necessitated by ttre circumstances and the

applicable laws and regulations'

Responsibilities of Management and Those charged with Governance for the Financial

Statements
The Company,s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the

Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of

the financial position, financial performance (including other comprehensive income), changes irl

equity, and cash flows of the cornpany in accord-ance .with tlie Ind AS other accounting

pri,ciples ge,erally accepted in India. Thls responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of ihe.Act for safeguarding tlie assets of the

Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and .other inegularities; selection and

application of appropriate alcounting. poliJies; making .judgments 
and estimates that are

reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal

finanoial controls, tt*i *ere operatiirg effectively for ensuring the accuracy and conipleteness of

the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements

that give a true and l'air view and are fiee'from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

error.

ln preparing the financial statements, tlre Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the

company,s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to

goiug concerrr and using tlie going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors

either intends to liquidate the company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but

to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting

process.

Auditor's ResPonsi bilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtai n reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a

whole are free from material misstatemerrt, whether due to fiaud or error, and to issue an

auditor's repofi that includes ou r opinion. Reason able assurance is a high level of assurance, but

is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordan ce with SAs will always detect a material

misstatement when it exists. M isstaternents can arise from fraud or error and are considered

rnaterial il individually or in the aggregate, theY could reasonablY be expected to infl

o
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional jurdgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also;

ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whetherdue
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal control.

a

a

a

a

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design aLrdit

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. However, we are not responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether tlre Company has adequate internal financial controls
system witlr reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies r-rsed and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures rnade by management.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and

events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of
the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and
(ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate witlr those clrarged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the aLrdit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficierrcies in internal control that we identily during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on oLlr independence, and
where appl icable, related safeguards.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the airdit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.



G. M. KAPADIA & CO

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"), issued by the

Ceptral Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the

"Alnexure A", a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order'

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that

a. We have sought and obtained all the infonnation and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge arrcl belief were necessary lor the purposes of our audit;

b. In our opilion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company

so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

c. The Balapce Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive

income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by

ttris Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under

Sectiop 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued thereunder and relevant provisions

of the Act;

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 3 l,

2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on

March 31,2025 frorn being appointed as a director in tenns of Section 164(2) of the Act;

L With respect to reporting on the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial

reporting of the Cornpany and the operating effectiveness of such controls, the Ministry of

Corporate Affairs vide notification no. G.S.R.583(E) dated June 13,2017 has exempted

certain private companies from application of section 143(3Xi) of the Act and since the

Company qualifies for such exemption, reporting under section 1a3(3Xi) of the Act is not

applicable

Since the Cornpany is a private company, the provisions of section 197 of the Act are not

applicable. Accordingly, no repofting is required with respect to the other matters to be

included in tlre Auditor's Report in accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of

the Act; and

With respect to the other maffers to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance rvith

Rrrle I I of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion

and to t5e best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

The Cornpany did not have any pendirrg litigations to disclose the impact of the same on

its finarrcial position in its financial statements;

Tlre Company did not have any long-tenx contracts including derivative

rvhich there were atty material foreseeable losses;

(t
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iii. There were l1o amounts required to be transferred to the Investor Education and

Protection Fund by the ComPanY;

iv. (a) The Management has represented that. to the best of its knowledge and belief , no

fgnd have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share

premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other

person(s) or entiry(ies), inclr"rding foreign entities ("lntermediaries") with the

understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise , that the intermediary shall,

directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any lnanner

whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any

guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

(b) The Management has represented that , to the best of its knowledge and belief, no

fund have been received by the Company from any persons or entities including

foreign entities ("Funding pafties") with the understanding, whether recorded in

writilg or otherwise, that the Comparry shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in

other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the

Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like

on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries , and

(c) Based on the audit procedures performed by us that has been considered

reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that

has caused us to believe that the management representations under sub-clause (a) and

(b) above, contain any material misstatement.

'fhe Company ltas neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year; and

Based on our examination which include test check, the Company has used an accounting

software for maintaining it books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail

(edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant

irun.u.tion, ,."oidrd in the software. Furtlrer, during the course of our audit we did not

conte across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with. Fufihermore, the

audit trail has been preserved by the company as per the statutory requirements for record

retention.

vl

Place:New Delhi
Date: lOth May 2025

For G. M. Kapadia & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm's Reg istration No. 104767W

Abhishek Singh
Partner

MembershiP No. 407549

TJDIN :254075498MOVMW556 I

NOIDA
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor's Report

Re: ARI [-abs Private Linritecl

The Annexure referred to in paragraph I under "Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements" in

our Independent Auditor's Report to the members of the Company on the financial statements
for tlre year ended March 31,2025, we report that:

(i) In respect of its properly, plant and eqLriprnent;

a, (A). The Company has maintained proper records to show full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment and relevant
detai ls of right-of-use-assets;

(B) The Company did not have any intangible assets, therefore reporting under the

clause 3(iXaXB) of the Order, regarding maintenance of records of intangible assets

not applicable to the Company;

b. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
verification of records, the property, plant and equipment are physically verified as

per the programme of verification laid out by the management of the Company,
which in our opinion were at reasonable intervals, having regard to size of the

Cornpauy and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification;

c. According to the infonnation and explanations given to us and on the basis of or:r

examination of the records, the Company does not own any immovable properlies

and where the company is the lessee, tlre lease agreements are duly executed in

favour of the Company, accordingly reporting underthe clause 3(i) (c) of the Order

is not applicable to the Cornpany;

d. Accordirrg to the infonnation and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination of tlre records, the Cornpany has not revalued its property, plant and

equipment or intangible assets or right-of-use assets during the year. Accordingly
reporting under clause 3(i) (d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company;

Accordirrg to the irrformation and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination of the records there are no proceedings initiated or are pending against

the Company for holding benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) (as amended in 2016) and rules made

thereunder:

e
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(ii) In respect oflnventories;

a. The Cornpany did not have any inventories of finished goods, stores, spare parls and raw

materials, therefore reporting under the clause 3(ii)(a) of the Order is not applicable to

the Company;

b. During the year under audit, the Company has not been sanctioned any working capital

limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on

the basis of secLrrity of current assets. Accordingly, repofting under clause 3(iiXb) of the

Order is not applicable to the Company;

lll During the year under audit, tlre Company has not made investments in, provided any

guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or

unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties,

therefore reporling under tlre clauses 3(iiiXa) to 3(iiiXfl of the Order is not applicable to

the Conrparty;

IV Based on the audit procedures applied by us, during the year under audit, the Company

has not granted loans, guarantee and security or made investments which require

compliance in tenrs of the provisions contained in the section 185 or section 186 of the

Act. The Management has, based on legal opinion, represented that overdue book debts

are not in the nature of Ioan and hence do not fall within the scope of section 185 of the

Act. In such circumstances, reporting under the clause 3(iv) of the Order is not

applicable to the Conrpany;

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the

Company has not accepted deposits from the public and therefore, the provisions of
sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisiorrs of the Act and the rules frarned there

under are not applicable to the Company. We have been informed by the management

that no order has been passed by the Cornpany Law Board or National Company Law

Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any court or any other tribunal in this regard;

The Central Government has not specified the maintenance of cost records under sub-

section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, for services rendered by the

Company;

(a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing with appropriate authorities

Lrndisputed statutory dues such as income tax, goods and services tax, and other

applicable statutory dues. According to information and explanations given to us, no

undisputed statutory dues payable were in arrears as at March 3l,2025, for a period of
more than six months from the date they became payable;

(b) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, t

are no dues payable by the Company on account of any dispute in case of
referred to in sub-clause (a) above as on March 31,2025.

VI

vll
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vllt According to the informatioti and explanation provided to us, there are no transactions
that are not recorded in the books of accounts which have been surrendered or disclosecl
as income during tlre year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act,196l (43 of
1961). Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the
Cornpany;

(a). Based on oLlr audit procedure and according to the infonnation and explanations
given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings
including interest thereon ,if any, to any lender;

(b). According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
audit procedures, we report that the Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by
any bank or financial institution or any other lender;

(c). l'he Company has not taken any terms loan. Accordingly, repofting under clause
3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company;

(d). According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures
perfonned by us, and on an overall examination of the financial statements, tlre Company
Itas not raised any funds on short-term basis. Accordingly, reporting under clause
3(ixXd) of the Order is not applicable to the Cornpanyl

lx

x

xl

(e). Accordirrg to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
audit procedures, we report that the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or
person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint
ventures;

(f). l-he Cornpany does not hold any investment during the year, accordingly the
reporling under the clause 3(ixX0 of the order is not applicable to the Company;

(a). 'fhe Company has not raised arry moneys by way of initial pLrblic offer or fufther
public offer (including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, reporting under
clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company;

(b). The Company did not have made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or converlible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the
year, therefore reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the
Cornpany;

(a). To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and
explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed
or reported during the year;

(b). No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Act has been filed by us in
Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule l3 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 with the Cerrtral Government, during the year and upto the date of this reportl

(c). As represented to us by the management, the whistle blower policies is not mandated
for the Company under the Act, therefore reporting under the clause 3(xi)(c) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company;

In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, the c
is not a Nidhi company. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xii) of the
applicable to the Cornpany; o'

9
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xill In our opirrion, trarrsactions rvith the related parlies are in compliance with section 188 of
the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the

financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards;

XIV The company does not have an internal audit system and is not required to have an

internal audit system as per the provisions of the Act;

xv In our opinion, during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with its directors or persons conrrected with them and hence provisions of
section 192 of the Act are not applicable to tlie Company;

xvl (a). The Company is not required to be registered under section 45 IA of the Reserve
Bank of India Act. 1934;

(b). In our opinion and on tlie basis of our audit procedure, the Company has not
conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without a valid
Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934;

(c). In our opinion, according to the information and explanations provided to us, the
Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made
by the Reserve Bank of India;

(d). In our opinion, according to the information and explanations provided to us, the
Group does not have any CIC as part of the Group as per definition of Group contained
in the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions,20l6;

xvll The company has incurred cash losses of Rs 25 Lakhs during the current financial year

and has not incurred any cash losses in the immediately preceding finarrcial year;

XVIII There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company;

xlx According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis ol the

flnancial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment

of financial liabilities, other inforrnation accompanying the financial statements, our

knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our

examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our

attention, which caLrses us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of
the audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date

ol'Balance Sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the Balance

Sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of
the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of
the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all Iiabilities

falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged

by the Cornpany as and when they lall due:
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xx. In our opinion and based on our examination, the company is not required to cornply
with sectionl35(5) of the Act.

For G. M. Kapadia & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firnr's Registration No. 104767W

Abhishek
Partner

Membership No. 407549
UDIN : 25407 549BMOVMW556 I

Place: New Delhi
Date: l0'h May 2025

NO'DA* *
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ARI Labs Private Limited
CIN: U72200DL1998PTC097'{65

Balance Sheet as at lUarch 3l' 2025

are in INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated)(Amounts

Note No
As at

Nlarch 31,2025

As at As at

Particulars March 31,2024 April l,2023

A. Assets

(l) Non current assets

(a) ProPerty, Plant and equipment

(b) Financial assets

(i) Other financial assets

(c) Deferred tax assets

Total non{urrent assets

(2) Current asseB

(a) Financial assets

(i) Trade receivables

(ii) Cash and cash equivalents

(iii) Bank balances other than (ii) above

(iv) Others financial assets

(b) Other cunent assets

Total current assets

Total assets (l+2)

B. EquitY and liabilities
(l) Equity

(a) EquitY share caPital

(b) Otherequity

Total €quity

(21 Currentliabilities
(a) Financialliabilities

(i) Bonowings
(ii) Trade PaYables

total outstanding dues ofmicro enterprises and small

enterprises
total outstanding dues ofcredilors other than micro

enterprises and small enterprises

(iii) Other financial liabilities

(b) Othercunentliabililies
(c) Cunent tax liabilities (net)

Totat current liabilitis

Total liabilities (2+3)

Total equity and liabilities (l+2+3)

2 3.27

402.74

3.97

4.04

2.50

4. l8

t.49
t.88

j

4

1.49

409.98 8.03

5

6

7

8

9

1.80

58.56

22.31

I 1.00

6.61

1.83

49.00

21.03

1.12

5.49

2.54

21.76

20.05

0.83

6.21

r 00.28 78.17 51.39

5t0.26 86.50 s8.94

10

ll
3.51

28.63

3.51

38.78

3.51

(2 l.s0)

12

l3
152.23

4.81

2.73

318.35

2.66

38.95

2.60

73.00

0.29

3.64

14

15

t6

Material Accounting Policies I

Seeaccompanyingnotesthatformanintegralpartofthesestandalonefinancialstatements

As pcr our report of eYen date attachcd

For and on behalf of
G.NI. Kapadia & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No.

Atluri'

Partner

MembershiP No.: 407549
DIN No: 00056050

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
ARI Labs Private Limited

Sanjay Kumar
Director

DINNo:10977894

Place: New Delhi

Date: lOth May 2025

Place: Nerv Delhi

Date: lOth MaY 2025

NO'DA* *
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CIN: U72200DL1998PTC097465
Saltemnt of Profit snd l-ss
(Amunts ere in INR Lakhs unlss otheruise strted)

For the year ended For the Y6r ended
Particulars Note No

March 31,2025 March 31,2024

Incom:
Revenue fiom opemtions

Other income

Totd incom

Expenses:

Opemting Expenses

Deprcciation ud amortiztion expense

Finmce costs

Other expense

Totel expcnse

Place: New Delhi

Date: lOth May 2025

PAL

t'l
l8

59.005

59.005

44.34

17.64

94.08

6.85

61.9E 100.93

t9
20

57.005

58.005

20.22

2.1
28.78

22.49

16.39

1.80

0.05

r88

(lt.62\ 80.8t
Profiy'(Los) before trx

Tax expenm:
(l) CurenttuexPens
(2) Til relatingto eadierYem
(3) Defened tax (credit/chrge

Total tex expens

Profit/(Los) for the year

Other comprehensive incom /(los)
(r) Item thaa will not be reclssified to profi' or lms

(i) Re-meauement ofdefined benefit plm gain/ (loss)

- Income tq relating to items that will not be reclassified sub*quently to

profit or loss

(ii) Item thatwill bc reclssified to profitorlN
(i) Exchmge difference on tramlating the finmcial statement of a foreign

OPemtion
Income tu relating to items that will be reclssified to profit or loss

(ii) Equity Instnrments through Other Comprehensive income

Income tu relating to it€ms that will be reclassified to profit or loss

Other comprehensive income for the year (net oftax)

Total comprehensive income for the year

Earnings per equity share (Face value ofRs. 10/- per share):

Basic (Rs)

Diluted (Rs)

Msteriel Accounting Policies I

Seaccomprnyingnotesthatformanintegralpartofthesstandalonefinancialstetements

As pcr our rcport ofeven date .ttached

For and on bchalfof
G,M. Keprdir & Co
Chartered Accoutmts
Fim Regn. No.104767W

Atluri

Partner

Mernbership No.: 407549 DIN No:

(t.47)

20.90

(0.62)
0.25
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ARI Labs Private Limited
CIN: U72200DL1998PTC097465

Statem€nt ofCash Flow
(Amounts are in INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Note:
1. The above cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in IND AS - 7 'Statement ofcash Flows'

Material Accounting Policies I

See accompanying notes that form an integral part ofthese standalon€ financial statements

As per our report ofeven date ,ttached

For and on behalfof
C.M. Kapadia & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. 104767W

Partner
Mernbership No.: 407549

Place: New Delhi

For and on behalfofthe Board ofDirectors
ARI Labs PriYate Limited

Sanjay Kumar
Director

DIN No: 10977894DIN NO:

Place: N€w Delhi

Particulan
For the year ended

Morch 31,2025
For the year ended

March 31, 2024

A. CASH FLOW FROM THE OPERATING ACTIVITIES
ProfiU(Loss) before tax

Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortization expense

Finance costs

Interest income

Liabilities / provisions no longer required written back

Loss on sale ofproperty, plant & equipment

OFrating prolit before working capital changes

Movement in working caPital

(lncrease)/decrease in trade receivables

(Increase)/decrease in other financial assets

(lncrease)/decrease other cunent assets

Increase,/(decrease) in trade payables

Increase/(decrease) in other cffient liabilities

Increase/(decrease) in other financial liabilities

Increase/(decrease) in Cunent Tax Liabilities

Cash flow (used in/generated from operations

Less: lncorne tax (paid) (net ofrefund)

Net cash (used in)/generated from operating activities

B. CASH FLOW TROM INVESTI\{ENT ACTIVITIES
Purchase ofProperty, Plant and Equipment

Sale ofProperty, Plant and Equiprnent

Interest received

Investrnent in Fixed DePosit

N€t cash (used in)/generated from investing activities

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIYITIES

Finance cost paid

Loan Received/Repaid

Net cash generated from(used in) linancing activities

NET CTIANGES IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALf,NT

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning ofthe year

Cash and cash €quivalents at the end ofthe year

Cash and Cash Equivalent includes:

Cash on hand

Cunent account

(11.62)

2.tl
28.78
(6.40)

(1 1.24)

80.81

1.80

0.05

(r.41)

(5.44)

1,64

(0.02)
(6.63)

(l.ll)
2.15

290.65
2.73

(2.5e)

75.81

0.71

0.72

(0.e8)

38.66

2.60

286.81 117,52

(2t.ts)
286.81 96.37

(1.34)

2.17
(40 1.54)

(4.31)

8.09

t.l2
(0.e8)

(400.70) 3.92

(28.78)

152.23

(0.05)

(73.00)

123.45 (73.0s)

9.s6
49.00

21.24
21.76

58.57 48.99

0.02
58.54

0.02

48.98

s8.56 49.00
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ARI Labs Private Limited
CIN: U72200DL1998PTC097465
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31,2025

(Amounts are in INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

A. Equity share capital
As at April 1,2023
Changes in equity shares capital during the year

As at March 31,2024

Changes in equity shares capital during the year

As at March 31,2025

No of shares Amount
50,000 3.51

50,000 3.51

50,000 3.5 I

Particulars

Reserves & Surplus
Other

Comprehensive
Income

Total
Retained earnings

B. Other

Balance as at April 1,2023

Addition during the Year:
Add/(Less): Profrt/(Loss) for the year

For and on behalfof
G.M. Kapadia & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. 104767W

Abhishek Singh

Partner

Membership No.: 407549

Place: New Delhi

(21.50) (21.s0)

60.28 60.28

Balance as at March 31,2024 38.,78

Addition during the year:

Add/(Less): Profit/(Loss) for the year (10.1s)

Balance as at March 31,2025 28.63

Materiat Accounting Policies

See accompanying notes that form an integral part ofthese standalone financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

38.78

(1 0.1 5)

28.63

I

For and on behatfofthe Board ofDirectors
ARI Labs Private Limited

Sanjay Kumar
Director

DIN No: 10977894DIN No: 00056050

Place: New Delhi

Date: lOth May 2025

a
t

o
,SP

NOIDA* *

Date: I



(,

ARI lobs Privole Limiled
CIN: U72200Dt I 998 PTCO97465
Noles lo lhe Stqndqlone Finonciol Slqlemenls
For lhe Yeor ended Morch 31, 2025
(All Amounts qre in INR Lokhs, unless otherwise sloled)

BACKGROUND AND CORPORATE INFORMATION

The Compony is o Privote Limited Compony domiciled in lndio ond incorporoted under the provisions of the

Componies Act opplicoble in lndio, hoving corporote office or 46/13, E-Block, Okhlo lndustriol Areo, Phose-ll,

New Delhi, lndio.

The Compony is principolly engoged in works controcf, mointenonce or repoir services business.

I.MATERIAT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. BASISOF PREPARATION AND PRESENTATION

These finonciol stotements of the Compony hove been prepored in occordonce with lndion Accounting Srondords

(lnd AS) os prescribed under Seclion 133 of Componies Act,20l3, (the'Act') reod with Componies (lndion

Accounting Stondords) Rules, 2015 (os omended from time to time) ond presentotion requirements of Division ll

of Schedule lll to the Componies Act,2Ol3, os opplicoble ond other relevont provisions of the Act'

For oll periods up to ond including the yeor ended 3lst Morch, 2024,the Compony prepored its Finonciol

Stotements in occordonce v/ith Accounting Principles generolly occepted in lndio including Accounting

Stondords notified under Section I 33 of the Act reod wilh porogroph 7 of the Componies (Accounts) Rules,

2O14, os omended (lndion GAAP). The Compony hos odopted lnd AS ond the odoption wos corried out in

occordonce with lnd AS I O I (First time odoption of lndion Accounting Stondords). The tronsition wos corried

out from April I, 2023 ond the finonciol stotements for the yeor ended Morch 31 ,2025 ore the first finonciol

stotements the Compony hos prepored in occordonce with lnd AS. Reconciliotions ond descriptions of the

effect of the tronsition hos been summorised in Nole no. 31.

These finonciol stotements hove been prepored on o going concern bosis. The tronsition to lnd AS hos resulted

in chonges in the presentotion of the Finonciol Stotements, disclosures in the notes lherelo ond occounting

policies ond principles.

B, Functionol ond presenlolion currency

These Finonciolstotements ore presented in lndion Rupees (lNR), which is olso the Compony's functionol currency'

All finonciol informotion presented in lndion rupees hove been rounded-off to two decimol ploces to the

neorest Lokhs unless otherwise stoted.

q. Meosuremenl of foir volues

Foir volue is the price thot would be received to setl on osset or poid to lronsfer o liobility in on orderly

tronsoction between morket porticiponts ot the meosurement dote'

The foir volue meosurement is bosed on the presumption thot the tronsoction to sell the ossel or lronsfer the liobility

tokes ploce either:
r ln the principol morket for the osset or liobility; or

r ln the obsence of o principol morket, in the most odvontogeous morket for the osset or liobility.

The principol or the most odvontogeous morket must be occessible by the compony.

Ihe foir volue of on osset or o liobility is meosured using the ossumplions thot morket porticiponts would use when

pricing the osset or liobility, ossuming thot morket porticiponts oct in lheir economic best interest.
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A foir volue meosurement of o non-finonciol osset tokes into occount q morket porticipont's obility to generole

economic benefits by using the osset in hs highest ond best use or by selling it to onother morket porticipont thot

would use fie osset in its highest ond best use'

Ttre Compony uses voluotion techniques thot ore oppropriote in lhe circumstonces ond for which sufficient doto is

ovoiloble to rneosure foir volue, moximizing the use of relevont observoble inpurs ond minimizing the use of

unobservoble inputs.

ln oddition, for finonciol reporting purposes, foir volue meosurements ore cotegorised into Level l, 2, or 3

bosed on the degree to which the inputs to the foir volue meosurements ore observoble ond the significonce

of the inputs to the foir volue meosurement in its entirety, which ore described os follows:

level l: quoted prices (unodiusted) in octive morkets for identicol ossets or liobilities thot lhe entity con

occess ot the meosurement dote;

Level 2: inputs other thon quoted prices included in Level I thot ore observoble for the osset or liobilitn
either directly (i.e. os prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

o Level 3: inputs for the osset or liobility thot ore not bosed on observoble morket doto (unobservoble inputs).

When meosuring the foir volue of on osset or o liobility, the Compony uses observoble morket doto os for os

possible. lf the inputs used to meosure the foir volue of on osset or o liobility foll into different levels of the

foir volue hierorchy, then the foir volue meosurement is cotegorised in ils entirety in the some level of the foir
volue hierorchy os the lowest level input thot is significont to the entire meosurement.

The Compony recognizes tronsfers between levels of the foir volue hierorchy ot the end of the reporting period

during which the chonge hos occurred.

C. Revenue fiom conlrocls wilh cuslomers

Revenue from controcts with customers is recognized, when the Compony sotisfies o performonce obligotion by

tronsferring o promised good or service to its customers ot on omount thot reflects the considerotion to which

the compony expects to be enritled upon sotisfying those performonce obligotions.

Revenue from sqle of products

Revenue from sole of products is recognised ot the point in time when co{rtrol of the prodwt is tronsferred to the

oJstomer, generolly on delivery of the product. The compony considers whether lhere ore other promises in the

controct thot ore seporote performonce obligotions to which o portion of the tronsoction price needs to be ollocoted.

ln determining the tronsoction price for the sole of produd the compony considers lhe effects of vorioble

considerotion, the existence of significont finoncing components, non-cosh considerotion ond considerotion poyoble

to lhe customer (if ony).

lf the considerotion in o controc, includes o vorioble omount, the compony estimotes lhe omounl of considerotion lo

which it will be entitled in exchonge for tronsferring the products to customer. Ihe vorioble corriderotion is estimoted

ot controct inception ond constroined until it is highly proboble thot o significont revenue reversol in the omount of

cumulotive revenue recognised will not occur when the ossociole's uncertointy with the vorioble considerotionis

subsequently resolved.

Revenue fiom rendering of services

Compony provides Annuol Mointenonce Controct (AMC) services thot ore either sold seporotely or bundled

togeiher with the sole of product lo o customer. The AMC services do not significontly customise or modify the

product.

Controcts for bundled sole of products ond AMC services ore comprised of two performonce obligotions

a
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ARI Lobe Privote Limited
CIN: U72200Dt I 998PTC097465
Noles lo lhe Stqndolone Finonciol Slolemenls
For lhe Yeor ended Morch 31, 2025
(All Amounls ore in INR Lokhs, unless olherwise sloted)

becouse the equipment ond AMC services ore both sold on o stondolone bosis ond ore distinct within the context of

,he controct. Accordingly, the compony ollocotes the tronsoction price bosed on the relotive stondolone selling

prices of the products ond AMC services.

The compony recognises the revenue from rendering AMC services over time becouse lhe customer simultoneously

receives ond consumes the benefits provided to them. The compony uses on output method in meosuring progress

of the AMC services becouse there is o direct relotionship between the tronsfer of service to the customer ond the

time elopsed in the controcf term.

Fees from shoil durotion troining courses is recognised upon completion of the respective course lenure.

Recognilion of Olher income

i) lnterest income

lnterest lncome moinly comprises of interest on Morgin money deposit reloting to bonk guorontee, Deposits

ogoinst Bonk Overdroft with bonks ond other fixed deposits. lnterest income should be recorded using the

efleAive interest rore (ElR). However, the omount of morgin money deposits reloting to bonk guoronlee ond

Over droft ore purely currenl in noture, hence effective inlerest rote hos not been opplied. lnterest is

recognized using the time- proportion method, bosed on rotes implicit in the tronsoctions.

ii)Export incentives

The compony receives export incentives which do not foll under the scope of lnd AS I l5 ond ore occounted for in

occordonce with the provisions of lnd AS 20 considering such incentives os Government Assistonce. Accordingly,

govemrnent gront reloting to lncome is recognised on occruol bosis when the relevont expense hos been

chorged to slotement of Profit ond Loss'

Conlrocl Bqlonces:

ln o controct, if the entity performs by tronsferring goods or services to o qrstomer before the custorner po)E

considerotion or before poyment is due, il sholl be presented os o controct osset, excluding ony ornounls presented

os receivoble. A controct osset is on entity's right to considerotion in exchonge for goods ond serYices thot the entity

hos tronsferred to the customer.

Conlrocl ossel:

The controct ossets primorily relote to the Compony's rights to considerotion for performonce obligotion

sorisfied but not billed ot the reporting dote. The conlroct ossets ore tronsferred to receivobles when the rights

become unconditionol'

Conlrocl Liobility:

lf o customer poys considerotion, or on entily hos o right to on omounl of considerotion thot is unconditionol (i.e.,

o receivoble), before the entity tronsfers o good or service to the olstomer, it sholl be presenled os o controct liobility

when the poyment is mode or the poyment is due (whichever is eorlier). Controct liobilities ore recognised os revenue

when the compony performs the controct (i.e., tronsfers conlrol of the reloted goods or services to the olstorner).

Trude Receivobles:

A receivoble is recognised if on omount of considerotion thot is unconditionol (i.e., only the possoge of time is

required before poyment of the considerotion is due). Refer to occounling policies of finonciol ossets in Note G below.

D. Borrowing cosl

Borrowing costs ore interest ond other costs incurred in connection with the borrowing of funds' Borrowing cosls
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dkectly ottributoble to ocquisition, construction or production of on osset whidr necessorily loke o subslontiol period of

time to get reody for their intended use or sole ore copitolised os port of the cost of thot osset, Other borrowing costs

ore recognised os qn expense in the period in which they ore incurred.

E, Foreign currency ltunsoclions snd lronslolion

Tronsoctions in foreign currencies ore initiolly recorded by the compony's entities ot their respective functionol

currency spot rotes ot the dote the tronsoction first quolifies for recognition. However, for procticol reosons, the compony

uses overoge rote if the overoge opproximotes the octuol rote ot the dote of the tronsoction.

Monetory ossets ond liobilities denominoted in foreign currencies qre trqnsloted ot the functionql currency spot rotes of

exchonge ot the reporting dote.

Exchonge differences orising on settlement or tronslotion of monetory items ore recognised in profit or loss with

the exception of the following'

a) Exchonge differences orising on monetory items thot forms port of o reporting entity's nel investment in o

foreign operotion ore recognised in profit or loss in lhe seporote finqnciol slotements of the reporting entity or

the individuol finonciol stotements of the foreign operotion, os oppropriote' ln the finonciol stotemenls thqt include the

foreign operotion ond the reporting entity (e.g., finonciol stotements when the foreign operotion is o subsidiory),

such exchonge differences ore recognised initiolly in OCl. These exchonge differences ore reclossified from equity

to profit or loss on disposolof the net investment.

b) Exchonge differences orising on monetory items thot ore designoted os port of the hedge of the

Compony's net investment of o foreign operolion. These ore recognised in OCI until the net investment is disposed

of, ot which time, the cumulotive omount is reclossified to profit or loss.

c) Tox chorges ond credits ottributoble to exchonge differences on those monetory items ore qlso recorded in OCl.

Non-monetory items thot ore meosured in terms of historicol cost in o foreign currency ore trqnsloted using the

exchonge rotes ot the dqtes of the initiol lronsoctions. Non-monetory ifems meosured ot foir volue in o foreign

currency ore tronslored using the exchonge rotes ol the dote when the foir volue is determined. The goin or

loss orising on tronslotion of non-monetory items meosured ot foir volue is treoted in line with the recognition

of the goin or loss on the chonge in foir volue of the item (i.e., tronslotion differences on items whose foir volue

goin or loss is recognised in OCI or profit or loss ore olso recognised in OCI or profit or loss, respectively).

ln determining the spot exchonge rote to use on initiol recognition of the reloted ossef, expense or income (or

port of it) on the derecognition of o non-monetory osset or non-monerory liobility reloting to odvonce

considerotion, the dote of the tronsoction is the dote on which the Compony initiolly recognises the non-

monetory osset or non-monetory liobility orising from the odvonce considerotion. lf fhere ore multiple poyments

or receipts in odvonce, the Compony determines lhe tronsoction dote for eoch poyment or receipt of odvonce

considerotion.

F. Currenl ond non-currenl clossificotion

The Schedule lll to the Act requires ossets ond liobilities ro be clossified os either currenl or non-current. The

Compony presents ossets ond liobilities in the bolonce sheet bosed on current/ non-currentclossificotion.

Assels
An osset is clossified os o current when:

- it is expected to be reolised in, or is intended for sole or consumption in normol operoting cycle;
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ARI Lobs Privote Limiled
CtN: U72200Dt I 998PTC092465
Noles lo lhe Stondolone Finonciol Slolemenls
For lhe Yeor ended Morch 31, 2025
(Alt Amounls ore in INR Lokhs, unless olherwise stoted)

it is expected to be reolised within twelve months from the reporting dote;

it is held primorily for the purposes of being troded; or

it is cosh or cosh equivolent unless it is reslricted from being exchonged or used lo settle o liobility for ot leost

twelve months ofter the reporting dote.

All other ossets ore clossified os non<urrent.

Liobilities

A liobility is clossified os o current when:

- it expects lo settle the liobility in its normol operoting cycle;

- it is due to be settled within twelve months from the reporting dote;

- it is held primorily for the purposes of being troded;

- there is no unconditionol right to defer sefilement of liobility for otleost twelve months from the reporting

dote.

All other liobilities ore clossified os non-current.

Deferred lox ossets/liobililies ore clossified os non-qJrrent.

Operoling Cycle

Operoting cycle is the time between the ocquisition of ossets for processing ond reolisot'ron in cosh or cosh equivolents.

Ihe compony hos oscertoined its operoting cyde os I 2 months for the purpose of current or non-current clossificotion

of ossets ond liobilities.

G. Finonciol inslrumenls

A finonciol instrument is ony controct thot gives rise to o Finonciol Asset of one entity ond Finonciol Liobility or

equity inslrument of onother entity.

Finonciol ossels

i) lnitiol Recognition ond meosurement

Finonciol ossets ore clossified, ot initiol recognition, os subsequently meosured ot omortised cosl, foir volue

through other comprehensive income (OCl), ond foir volue through profit or loss.

The clossificotion of finonciol ossets ot initiol recognition depends on the finonciol ossel's conlroctuol cosh flow

chorocteristics ond the compony's business model for monoging them. With the exception of trode receivobles

thot do not contoin o significont finoncing component or for which the compony hos opplied the procticol

expedient, the compony initiolly meosures o finonciol osset ot its foir volue plus, in the cose of o finonciol

osiet not ot foir volue through profit or loss, tronsoction costs. Trode receivobles rhot do not conloin o

significont finoncing .orpon.ni or for which the compony hos opplied the procticol expedient ore meosured

ot the tronsoction price determined under Ind AS I l5'

ln order for o finonciol osset to be clossified ond meosured ot omortised cost or foir volue through OCl, it

needs to give rise to cosh flows thot ore 'solely poyments of principol ond interest (SPPI)' on the principol

omount ourstonding. This ossessment is referred to os the SPPI test ond is performed ot on instrument level'

Finonciol ossets with cosh flows thot ore not SPPI ore clossified qnd meosured ot foir volue through profit or
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loss, irrespective of the business model.

The compony's business model for monoging finonciol ossets refers to how it monoges its finonciol ossets in

order to generote cqsh flows. The business model determines whether cosh flows will result from collecting

conlroctuol cosh flows, selling the finonciol ossets, or both. Finonciol ossets clossified ond meosured ot

omortised cost ore held within o business model with the obiective to hold finonciol ossets in order to collect

controctuol cosh flows while finonciol ossets clossified ond meosured ot foir volue through OCI ore held within

o business model wirh the obiective of both holding to collect controctuol cosh flows ond selling.

ii) Clossificotion ond subsequent meosurement

All finonciol ossets except Trode receivobles ore initiolly meosured ot foir volue plus, for on item not ot foir volue through

profit ond loss (FVTPL), tronsoction costs thot ore directly ottributoble lo its ocquisition or issue.

Subsequenl meosutemenl: For purposes of subsequent meqsurement, finonciol ossels ore clossified in four

cotegories:

- Finonciol ossets ot omortised cost (debt insrruments);

- Finonciol ossets ot foir volue rhrough other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) with recycling of anmulotive goins

ond losses (debt instrumenrs);

- Finonciol ossets designoted ot foir votue through OCI with no recyding of cum.llofive goins ond losses upon

derecognition (equity instruments);

- Finonciol ossets ot foir volue through profit or loss'

Finonciol ossets ore not reclossified subsequent lo their initiol recognition, except if ond in the period the

compony chonges its business model for monoging finonciol ossets'

Finonciol assels ol omorlised cosl (debt instrumenls)

A finonciol osset is meosured ot omortised cost if it meeh both of the following conditions ond is not designoted os

ot FVTPL:

- rhe osset is held within o business model whose obiective is to hold ossets lo collect controcluol cosh flows;

ond
- the controctuol terms of the finonciol osset give rise on specified dotes to cosh flows thot ore solely

poyments of principol ond interest on the principol omount outstonding'

This cotegory is the most relevont to the compony. After initiol meosuremenl, such finonciol ossets ore subsequently

,"orrr.d ot omortised cost using the effective interesl rote (ElR) method. Amortised cosl is coldrloted by toking

into occount ony discount or premium on ocquisition ond fees or cosls lhot ore on integrol port of the ElR. The EIR

omortisotion is included in finonce income in the profit or loss, The losses orising from impoirmenl ore recognised

in the profit or loss. The compony's finonciol ossets ot omortised cost includes trode receivobles. deposits ond

other non-currenl ond current finonciol ossets.

Finoncio! ossels ql fqir vqlue lhrough OCI (FWOCI) (debt instrumenls)

A 'finonciol osser' is clossified os ot the FVTOCI if borh of the following criterio ore met:

. The obiective of the business model is ochieved both by collecting conlroctuol cosh flows ond selling

the finonciol ossets; ond

. The osset's controctuol cosh flows represent Solely Poynrents of Principol ond lnterest (SPPI).

. Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI coregory ore meosured initiolly os well os ot eoch

reporting dote ot foir volue, For debt imtrurnents, ot foir volrr through OCl, interest in@me, foreign

e*dronge revoluotion ond impoirment losses or reversols ore recognised in the profit or loss ond

computed in the some monner os for finonciol ossets meosured ot omortised cost. The remoining foir

volue chonges ore recognised in OCl. Upon derecognition, the cumulotive fqir volue chonges
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ARI Lobs Privole Limited
CIN: U72200Dt I 998PTC092465
Noles lo lhe Slondolone Finonciol Slolemenls
For lhe Yeor ended Murch 31, 2025
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recognised in OCI is reclossified from the equity to profit or loss.

There ore no compony's debt instruments which ore stoted ot foir volue rhrough ocl.

Finonciol ossels designoled ql fqir volue through OCI (equily inslrumenls)

Upon initiol recognition, the compnoy con elect to dossify irrevocobly its equity investments os equity instruments

designoted ot foir volue through OCI when they meet the definition of equity under lnd AS 32 Finonciol lnstrumenls:

Presentotion ond ore not held for troding. The clossificotion is determined on on instrument-by- instrurnenl bosis. Equity

instruments which qre held for troding ond contingent considerolion recognised by on ocquirer in o business

combinotion to which lnd ASl03 opplies ore dossified os ot FVTPL.

Goins ond losses on these finonciol ossets clre never recycled to profit or loss. Dividends ore recognised os olher

income in the stotement of profit ond loss when the right of poyment hos been estoblished, except when the compony

benefits from such proceeds os o recovery of port of the cost of the finonciol osset, in which cose, such goins ore

recorded in OCl. Equity instrurnents designoted ot foir volue through OCI ore nol subiect to impoirrnent ossessment

The compony hos elected not to clossif y its investments in equity investments under this cotegory.

Finoncio! ossels ol foirvoluelhrough profil or Ioss

Finonciol ossefs ot foir volue through profit or loss ore corried in the bolonce sheet ot foir volue with net chonges in

foir volue recognised in the stotement of profit ond loss.

This cotegory includes derivotive instruments ond listed equity investrnents which fie compony hod not irrevocobly

elected to clossify or foir volue through OCl. Dividends on listed equity investmenls ore recognised in the $otemenl

of profit qnd loss when the right of poyment hos been estoblished.

Since the compony does not hold ony derivotive ond listed equity investments, there ore no finonciol osseB clossified

ot foir volue through profit or loss.

Derecognilion

A Finonciol osset is primorily derecognised when the right to receive lhe controcluol cosh flows in o tronsoc'tion

in which subsfontiolly oll of the risks ond rewords of ownership of the finonciol osset ore tronsferred or in

which the compony neither tronsfers nor retoins substontiolly oll of the risks ond rewords of ownership ond

does not retoin control of the finonciol osset'

lf the compony enters into tronsoctions whereby it tronsfers ossets recognised on its bolonce sheet, but retoins

eifher oll or substontiolly oll of the risks ond rewords of the tronsferred ossets, the tronsferred ossets ore not

derecognised.

Finonciol liobilities
i) lnlliql Recognilion qnd meosuremenl

Finonciol liobilities ore clossified, ot initiol recognition, qs finonciol liobilities ot foir voltre through profit or loss, loons

ond borrowings, poyobles, or os derivotives designoted os hedging instruments in on effective hedgq os oppropriote.

All finoncjol liobilities ore recognised initiolly ot foir volue ond, in the cose of loons ond borrowings qnd poyobles, net

of directly ottributoble tronsoction costs.

The compony's finonciol liobilities include trode ond other poyobles, loons ond borrowings including bonk overdrofts.

ii) Subsequent meosuremenl:



For purposes of subsequent meosuremenl, finonciol liobilities ore clossified in two cotegories:

- Finonciol liobilities ot foir volue through profit or loss;

- Finonciol liobilities ot omortised cost (loons ond borrowings).

Finqnciol liobilities ol fqir volue lhrough profil or loss

Finonciol liobilities ot foir volue through profit or loss include finonciol liobilities held for troding ond finonciol

liobilities designoted upon initiol recognition os ot foir volue through profit or loss.

Finonciol liobilities ore clossified os held for troding if they ore incurred for the purpose of repurchosing in the

neor term. This cotegory olso includes derivotive finonciol instrumenls enlered into by the compony thot qre not

designoted os hedging instruments in hedge relotionships os defined by lnd AS I09' Seporoted embedded

derivotives ore qlso clossified os held for troding unless they ore designoted os effective hedging instruments.

Goins or losses on liobilities held for troding ore recognised in the profit or loss.

Finonciol liobilities designoted upon initiol recognition ot foir volue through profil or loss qre designoted os such

or rhe iniriol dote of recognition, ond only if the criterio in lnd AS 109 ore sotisfied. For liobilities designoted os

FVTP! foir volue goins/losses ottributoble to chonges in own credit risk ore recognized in OCl. These goins/

losses ore not subsequently tronsferred to P&1. However, the compony moy tronsfer the cumulotive goin or loss

within equity. All other chonges in foir volue of such liobility ore recognised in the stotement of profit ond loss.

The compony hos not designoted ony finonciol liobility os ot foir volue through profit or loss.

Finonciol liobilities ol omorlised cost (Loons ond borrowings)

This is the cotegory most relevont lo the compony. After initiol recognition, inferest-beoring loons ond

borrowings ore subsequently meosured ot omortised cost using the EIR method. Goins ond losses ore recognised in

profit or loss when the liobilities ore derecognised os well os through the EIR omortisotion process.

Amortised cost is colculoted by toking into occounl ony discounl or premium on ocquisition ond fees or cosls lhot

ore on integrol port of the ElR. The EIR omortisotion is included os finonce costs in the srotement of profit ond loss'

This cotegory generolly opplies to borrowings.

iiii Derecognition

A finonciol liobility is derecognised when the obligotion under the liobility is dischorged or concelled or expires'

When on existing finonciol liobility is reploced by onother from the some lender on substontiolly different terms,

or the terms of on existing liobility ore substontiolly modified, such on exchonge or modificotion is lreoted os

the derecognition of the originol liobility ond the recognition of o new liobility. The difference in the respective

corrying omounts is recognised in the stotement of profit ond loss.

iv) Offsetting

Finonciol ossets ond finonciol liobilities ore offset ond the net omount reported in the bolonce sheet if lhere is o

orrrently ond legolly enforceoble right to set off the omounts ond it intends either to settle them on o net bosis

or to reolise the osset ond settle the liobility simultoneously.

v) Reclossificotion of finonciol lnstruments

The Compony determines clossificotion of finonciol ossets ond liobilities on initiol recognilion. After initiol

recognition, no reclossificotion is mode for finonciol ossets which ore equity instruments ond finonciol liobilities.

For finonciol ossets which ore debt instruments, o reclossificotion is mode only if there is o chonge in the business

model for monoging those ossets. lf the Compony reclossifies finonciol ossets, it opplies the reclossificotion

prospectively.

H. Properly, plonl ond equiPmenl
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i) Recognilion qnd meosuremenl

Property, plont ond equipment ore stoted ot historicot cost less occumuloted depreciotion ond occumuloted

impoirment loss, if ony. On tronsition to lnd AS, the Compony hos elected to meosure oll of its property, plont

ond equipment ot fie previous GAAP corrying volue (deemed cost). Cost of on item of property, plont ond

equipment comprises its purchose price, including imporl duties ond non-refundoble purchose toxes, ofler

deducting trode discounts ond rebotes, ony directly ottributoble cost of bringing the item to its working condition

for its intended use ond estimoted costs (Present Volue) of dismontling ond removing the item ond restoring the

site on which it is locoted.

Subsequent costs ore included in the osset's corrying omount or recognised os o sePorote osset, os oppropriote,

only when it is proboble thot future economic benefits ossocioted with the item will flow to the compony ond the

cost of the item con be meosured reliobly. The corrying omounl of ony component occounted for os q seporote

osset is derecognised when reploced. All other repoirs ond mointenonce ore chorged to slotement of profit or

loss during the reporting period in which they ore incurred. lf on item of property, plont ond equipment is

purchosed with deferred credit period from supplier, such osset is recorded ot its cosh price equivolent volue.

ii)Depreciotion

Depreciotion is recognized in ltre stotement of profit ond loss on written down volue bosis over the estimoted useful

lives of property, plont ond equipment bosed on to the Componies Ac,2013 ("schedule ll"), which prescribes the

useful lives for vorious closses of tongible ossets. For ossets ocquired or disposed off during the yeor, depreciotion

is provided on pro roto bosis. Deprecioble omount for ossets is the cost of on osset less its estimoted residuol

volue.

leosehold lmprovements ore deprecioted over ils leose terms.

The ossets individuolly costing less thon 5,000/- is considered for full depreciotion of its cost less its estimoted

residuol volue in the yeor of oddition.

The compony ossesses ot eoch bolonce sheet dote, whether there is obiective evidence thot on osset or o compony

of ossets is impoired. An osset's corrying omount is written down immediotely to its recoveroble omount if lhe osset's

corrying omount is g thon its estimoted recoveroble orrpunt ond depreciotion is provided on fie revised corrying

orlounl over its useful life. Recoveroble omount is higher of the volue in use or foir volue less cost to sell.

l. lntongible Assets

ii) Recognilion meosuremenl

lntongible ossets ore ocquired, ore recognized ot cosl initiolly ond corried o, cost less occumuloted

omortizotion ond impoirment loss, if ony. On tronsition to lnd AS, the Compony hod elecfed to meosure

oll of its intongible
copitolised only when

ot the previous GAAP corrying volue (deemed cost). Subsequent expenditure is

increoses the future economic benefirs embodied in the specific osset to which it relotes.

An intongible osset is

benefits ore expected its use

upon disposol (i.e., ot the dote the recipient obtoins control) or when no future economic

or disposol. Any goin or loss orising upon derecognition of the osset (colculoted os

the difference the net disposol proceeds ond the corrying omount of fhe osset) is included in the stotement

of profit ond loss, the osset is derecognised

iii) Amortisolion

Amortisotion is to write off the cost of intongible ossets over their estimoted useful lives using the

"Stroight line (SLM) merhod, ond is included in depreciotion ond omortisqtion in stotement of profit ond

loss. The Compony
,en yeors from the

o rebuttoble presumption thot the useful life of on intongible osset will not exceed
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when the osset is ovoiloble for use. lf the persuosive evidence exists to the offect



thot useful life of on intongible osset exceeds ten yeors, the Compony omortizes lhe intongible ossel over the

best eslimote of its useful life. lntongible ossets consisting of computer progrommes ore omortized on stroight

line bosis oyer monthly equoted instolmenls over o period of five yeors. However, Sofrwores with limited

license period exceeding one yeor but shorter thon five-yeor period is omortized over the license period.

Amortisotion method ond useful lives ore reviewed ot the end of eoch finonciol yeor ond odiusted if oppropriote.

J. Cqpitol work-in-progress

Copitol work-in-progress is recognized ot cost, net of occumuloted impoirment loss, if ony. lt comprises of property,

plont ond equipment thot ore not yet reody for their intended use ot the reporting dote.

Depreciotion is not recorded on copitol work-in-progress until construction ond instollotion ore complele ond the

osset is reody for its intended use by the monogement.

K. lnvenlories

lnventories consist of row moteriols, stores ond spores, work-in- progress ond finished goods ond ore meosured ot the

lower of cost or net reolizoble volue. However row moleriols whidr ore used in the Process of produdion ore not written

down below ttre cost if the finished goods produced from consumption of such moteriol ore sold ot or obove lhe

cost.

The cost of oll cotegories of inventories is bosed on the First ln First Out (FIFO) Bosis. Cost includes expenditures

inqJrred in ocquiring the invenfories, production or conversion costs ond other costs incurred in bringing them to their

existing locotion ond condition.

Net reolizoble volue is the estimoted selling price in lhe ordinory course of business, less the estimoted costs of

completion ond selling exPenses.

L. lmpoirmenlofqssels

i. lmpoirment of finonciol inslrumenls

The compony recognises loss ollowonces for expected credit losses on finonciol ossets meosured ot omortised

cost ond trode receivobles. At eodr reporting dore, the compony ossesses whether finonciol ossets corried ot

omortised cost ore credit-impoired, A finonciol osset is 'credit-impoired' when one or more events lhot hove o

detrimentol impoct on the estimoted future cosh flows of the finonciolosset hove occurred.

Evidence thot o finonciol osset is credit-impoired includes the following observoble doto:

- significont finonciol difficulty of the borrower or issuer;

- o breoch of conlroct;

- it is proboble thot the borrower will enter bonkruptcy or other finonciol reorgonisotion; or

- the disoppeoronce of on octive morket for o security becouse of finonciol difficulties.

The Compony meosures loss ollowonces ot on omounl equol to lifetime expected credit losses.

For trade receivabtes onty, the company appties the simptified approach permitted by lnd AS 109 Financial lnstruments,

which requires expected Lifetime losses to be recognised from initial recognition of the receivables.

The Company uses historicat defautt rates to determine impairment loss on the portfolio of trade receivables. At every

reporting daie these hristoricat defautt rates are reviewed and changes in the forward-tooking estimates are anatysed,

For other assets, the Company uses 12 month ECL to provide for impairment loss where there is no significant increase

in credit risk. lf there is significant increase in credit risk futt lifetime ECL is used.

Lifetime expected credit losses ore fhe expected credit losses thot result from oll possible defouh events over the

expected life of o finonciol instrument.
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I 2 months expected credit losses ore the portion of expected credit losses thot result from defoult events thot

ore possible within I 2 months ofter the reporting dote (or o shorter period if the expected life of the instrumen,

is less thon l2 months).

ln oll coses, the moximum period considered when estimoting expected credit losses is the moximum controcluol

period over which the compony is exposed to credit risk.

Meosuremenl of expecled credit losses

Expected credit losses ore o probobility-weighted estimote of credit losses. Credit losses ore meosured os the

present volue of oll cosh shortfolls (i.e. the difference between the cosh flows due to the compony in

occordonce with the controct ond the cosh flows thot the compony expects to receive).

presenlolion of qltowqnce for expecled credil losses in lhe bolonce sheel

Loss ollowonces for finonciol ossets meosured ot omortised cost ore deducted from the gross corrying omount of the

osseh.

Write-off

The gross corrying qmount of o finonciol osset is written off (either portiolly or in full) to the extent thot there

is no reolistic prospect of recovery. This is generolly the cose when the compony determines thot the debtor

does not hove ossets or sources of income thol could generote sufficient cosh flows to repoy lhe omounts

subiect to ,he write-off. However, finonciol ossets thol ore written off could still be subiect to enforcement

octivities in order to comply with the compony's procedures for recovery of omounts due'

ii. lmpoirmenl of non-finqncio! ossels

The compony's non-finonciol ossets, other thon inventories ond deferred ,ox ossels, ore reviewed ot eoch

reporting dote to determine whether there is ony indicotion of impoirment. lf ony such indicotion exists, then the

ossetrs recoveroble omount is estimoted.

For impoirment testing, ossets thot do not generole independent cosh inflows ore grouped together into cosh-

generoting units (CGUs). Eoch CGU represents the smollest group of ossets thot generotes costr inflows thot ore

lorgely independent of the cosh inflows of olher ossets or CGUs'

Ihe compony boses its impoirment colculotion on detoiled budgets ond forecosl colculotions, which ore prepored

,"porot"iy for eoch of the Compony's CGUs to which the individuol ossets ore ollocoted. These budgeh ond forecost

colorlotions generolly cover o period of five yeors. For longer periods, o long-term growth rote is colculoted ond

opplied to proiect future cosh f lows ofter the fifth yeor. To estimote cosh flow proiections beyond periods covered by

the most recent budgels/forecosts, the compony extropololes cosh flow proiections in lhe budgel using o steody

or declining growth rote for subsequent yeors, unless on increosing rote con be iustified' ln ony cose, this growth rote

does not eiceed the long- term overoge growth rote for the producrs, industries, or country or countries in whidr the

compony operotes, or for the morket in which the osset is used.

The recoveroble omount of q CGU (or on individuol osset) is the higher of its volue in use ond its foir volue less cosls

to sell. Volue in use is bosed on the estimoted future cosh flows, discounted to fieir present volue using o pre-tox

discount rote thot reflects current morket ossessments of the time volue of money ond the risks specific to the CGU

(or the osset).

The compony's corporote ossets (e.g., centrol office building for providing supporl to vorious CGUs) do not

generote indlpendent cosh inflows, To determine impoirment of o corporole osset, recoveroble omount is

determined for the CGUs to which the corporote osset belongs'

An impoirment loss is recognised if the corrying omounl of on osset or CGU exceeds its estimoted recoveroble



omount. lmpoirment losses ore recognised in the slotement of profit ond loss.

ln respect of ossets for which impoirment loss hos been recognised in prior periods, the compony reviews ot eoch

reporting dote whether there is ony indicotion rhot the loss hos decreosed or no longer exists' An impoirment loss is

reversed if there hos been o chonge in the estimotes used to determine lhe recoveroble omount. Such o reversol is mode

only to the extent thot the osset's corrying omount does not exceed the corrying omount ftot would hove been

determined, net of depreciotion or ornortisotion, if no impoirment loss hos been recognised.

M. Employee benefils

(i) Shorl-term employee benefits

Liobilities for woges ond solories, including non-monetory benefits thot ore expected to be settled wholly within l2
months ofter the end of the period in which the employees render the reloted service ore recognised in respect of
employees'services upto the end of the reporting period ond ore rneosured on on undiscotnted bosis ol the omounts

expected to be poid when the liobilities ore settled. the liobilities ore presenled os cl,rrent employee benefit

obligotions in the bolonce sheet.

(ii ) Defined conlribution plons

A defined contribution plon is o post-employment benefit plon under which on entity pqys fixed contributions into

o seporote entity ond will hove no legol or constructive obligotion to poy further omounts' The compony mokes

specified monthly contributions towords Government odministered provident fund scheme ond other funds.

Obligotions for contributions to defined contribution plons ore recognised os on employee benefi, expense in

stotement of profit ond loss in the periods during which the reloted services ore rendered by employees.

Providenl Fund

Eligible employees receive benefits from o Provident Fund, which is o defined benefit plon. Both the employee

ond the Compony mokes monthly contributions to the Provident Fund Plon with Employees Provident Fund of

Centrol Government equol to specified percentqge of the covered employee's solory.

(iii) Defined benefil plons

A defined benefit plon is o post-employment benefit plon other thon o defined contribution plon. The liobility or

osset recognised in the bolonce sheet in respect of defined benefit plons is the present volue of the defined

benefit obligotion ot the end of the reporting period less the foir volue of plon ossets. The defined benefit

obligotion is colculoted onnuolly by o quolified octuory using the proiected unit credit method.

The present volue of the defined benefit obligotion is determined by discounting the estimoted future cosh

outflows by reference to morket yields ot the end of the reporting period on government bonds thot hove terms

opproximoting to the terms of the reloted obligotion.

The net interest cost is colculoted by opplying the discount rote to the net bolonce of the defined benefit

obligotion ond the foir volue of plon ossets. This cost is included in employee benefit expense in the stotement

of profit ond loss.

Remeosurement goins ond losses orising from experience odlustments ond chonges in octuoriol ossumptions

ore recognised in the period in which they occur, direaly in other comprehensive income. They ore included in

retoined eornings in the stotement of chonges in equity ond in the bolonce sheet.

Chonges in the present volue of the defined benefit obligotion resulting from plon omendments or curtoilments

ore recognised immediotely in profit or loss os post service cosl.

Grotuity
The Compony provides for grotuity, o defined retirement plon ("the Grotuity Plon") covering eligible

employees, The Grotuity provides o lumpsum poyment, to vested employees ot the time of their leoving,

retirement, deoth, incopocitotion or terminotion of employment, of on omount bosed on the respective
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employee's solory ond the tenure of employment with the Compony.

Liobilities with regord to the Grotuity Plon ore determined by octuoriol voluotion done by on outsourced

octuory ot eoch bolonce sheet dote ond recognised on net bqsis in the Bolonce sheet in occordonce with the

lndion Accounting Stondord l9 "Employee Benefits"'

(iv) Terminolion benefils

Terminotion benefits ore recognized os on expense when the compony is demonstrobly committed, without

reolistic possibility of withdrowol, to o formol detoiled plon to eilher terminote employment before the normol

retirement dote, or to provide terminotion benefits os o resuh of on offer mode to encouroge volunfory

redundoncy. Terminolion benefits for voluntory redundoncies ore recognized os on expense if the compony

hos mode on offer encouroging voluntory redundoncy, it is proboble thot the offer will be occepted, ond the

number of occeptonces con be estimoted reliobly.

(v) Olher long-lerm employee benefits

The compony's net obligotion in respect of other long term employee benefits is lhe omounl of future benefit

thot employees hove eorned in return for their service in the current ond previous periods. Thot benefit is

discounted to determine its present volue. Re-meosurements ore recognized in fhe stotement of profit ond loss

in the period in which they orise.

Compensoled Absences

Accumuloted leoves, which is expected to be utilized within the next l2 months, is treoted os short-term

employee benefit. The Compony treots occumuloted leove expected to be corried forword beyond twelve

months, os long-term employee benefit for meosurement purposes. The Compony meosures the expected cost

of such obsences os the odditionol omount thot il expects to poy os o result of the unused entitlement thol hos

occumuloted ol lhe reporting dote.

Such long-term compensoted obsences ore provided for bosed on the ocluoriol voluotion using the proiected

unit credit method ot the yeor-end. Actuoriol goins/losses ore immediotely token to lhe other comprehensive

lncome,

N. Leqses

The compony ossesses ot controct inception whether o conlroct is, or contoins, o leose. Thot is, if the controct conveys

the righrto control the use of on identified osset for o period of time in exchonge for considerotion'

Compony os o Lessor

Leoses for which rhe compony is o lessor ore clossified os o finonce or operoting leose. Whenever lhe terms of o

leose tronsfer substontiolly oll the risla ond rewords of ownership to the lessee, the controct is clossified os o finonce

leose. All other leoses ore clossified os operoting leoses. Rentol income from operoting leoses ore recognised

on stroight line bosis over the term of relevont leose.

Compony os o Lessee

On trqnsition to lnd AS, the Compony hos ovoiled the exemption provided in Appendix D of lnd AS l0l w.r.t. recognition

of leose liobiliries ond right-of-use ossets for its leose orrongements. The Compony hos opplied Appendix B of Ind AS I I6

determining whether on Arrongement contoins o Leose to determine whether on orrongement existing ol the lronsition dote

contoins o leose on the bosis of focts ond circumslonces existing ot thot dote.

The compony opplies o single recognition ond meosurement opproodr for oll leoses, except for short-lerm leoses ond

leoses of low- volue ossets. The compony recognises leose liobilities to moke leose poyments ond righr-of-use ossets

representing rhe right to use the underlying ossets.

The compony determines the leose term os the non-concelloble period of o leose, together with both periods covered

by on option io extend the leose if lhe compony is reosonobly certoin to exercise thot option; ond periods covered



by on option to terminote the leose if the compony is reosonobly certoin not to exercise thot option. ln ossessing whether

the compony is reosonobly certoin to exercise on oplion to extend o leose, or not lo exercise on option to terminote o

leose, it considers oll relevonl focts ond circumstonces thot creote on economic incenlive for the compony to exercise

the option to extend the leose, or not to exercise the option to terminote lhe leose. The compony revises the leose term if

*rere is o chonge in tlre non-concellqble period of o leose.

Right of use osset

The compony recognises right-of-use osset representing its right to use the underlying osset for the leose term

ot the leose commencement dote. The cost of the right-of-use osset meosured ot inception sholl comprise of rhe

omount of the initiol meosurement of the leose liobility odiusted for ony leose poyments mode ot or before the

commencement dote less ony leose incentives received, plus ony initiol direct costs inqJrred ond on estimote of costs

to be incurred by the lessee in dismontling ond removing the underlying osset or resloring the underlying osset or site on

which it is locoted. The right-of-use ossets is subsequently meosured ot cost less ony occumuloted depreciotion,

occumuloted impoirment tosies, if ony ond odiusted for ony remeosurement of the leose liobility. The right-of-use

ossels is deprecioted using the stroight-line method from the commencement dote over the shorter of leose term

or useful life of right-of-use osset The estimoted useful lives of right-of use ossets ore determined on the some

bosis os those of property, plont ond equipment. Right-of-use ossets ore tesred for impoirment whenever there is

ony indicotion thot their corrying omounts moy not be recoveroble. lmpoirment loss, if ony, is recognised in the

stotement of profit ond loss.

Leose Liobility

The compony meosures the leose liobility ot present volue of the future leose poyments ot the commencement

dote of the leose. ln colculoting the present volue of leose poyments, the compony uses its incrernentol borrowing

rote ot the leose commerrcement dote becouse the interest rote implicit in the leose is not reodily determinoble' The

leose liobility is subsequently remeosured by increosing the corrying omount to reflect interest on the leose

liobility, reducing the corrying omount to reflect the leose poyments mode ond remeosuring the corrying omounl to

reflect ony reossessment or leose modificotions or to reflect revised in- substonce fixed leose poyments. The compony

recognises the omount of the re-meosurement of leose liobility due to modificotion os on odiustment to the right-

of-use osset ond stotement of profit ond loss depending upon the noture of modificotion. Where the corrying

omount of the right-of-use oiser is reduced to zero ond there is o further reduction in the meosurement of the

leose liobility, the compony recognises ony remoining omount of the re-meosurement in stotemenl of profit ond loss'

Shorl-lerm leoses qn

The compony opplies

equipment (i.e., those lr

contoin o purchose o5

equipment thot ore con!

ore recognised os exP

Toxes comprises Curt

extent thot it relotes

d leoses of low-vqlue ossels

lhe short-term leose recognition exemption lo its shorl-term leoses of buildings, mochinery ond

:oses thol hove o leose term of l2 months or less from the commencement dote qnd do not

>tion). lt otso opplies the leose of low-volue ossets recognirion exemplion to leoses of office

;idered to be low volue, Leose poyments on short-term leoses ond leoses of low-volue ossets

,ense on o stroight-line bosis over the leose term.

O. lncomeloxes

rent Tox, Deferred lox ond MAT credit, lt is recognised in profit or loss except to the

to on item recognised directly in equity or in other comprehensive income.

(i) Current lox

Current tox comprises the expected tox poyoble or receivoble on the toxoble income or loss for the yeor ond ony

odiustment to the tqx poyoble or receivoble in respect of previous yeors. The omount of currenl lox reflects lhe best

estimote of the tox omount expected to be poid or received qfter considering the uncertointy, if ony, relqted to income

toxes. lt is meosured using tox rotes (ond tox lows) enoded or substontively enocted by the reporting dote'

Monogement periodicolly evoluotes positions loken in lhe tox returns with respect to situotions in which

opplic-oble tox regutotions ore subiect to interpretotions ond considers whether it is proboble thot o toxotion
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outhority will occept on uncerloin tox treotment.

Current tox ossets ond current tox liobilities ore offset only if there is o legolly enforceoble right to ser off the

recognised ornounts, ond it is intended to reolise lhe osset ond settle lhe liobility on o net bosis or simultoneously.

(ii)Deferred tox

Deferred tox is recognised in respect of temporory differences between the corrying omounts of ossets ond

liobilities for finonciol reporting purposes ond the corresponding omounts used for toxolion purposes. Deferred

lqx is not recognised for:
- temporory differences orising on the initiol recognition of ossets or liobilities in o tronsoction thot is not o

business combinotion ond thot offects neither occounting nor toxoble profit or loss ot the time of the

tronsoclion; ond
- temporory differences reloted to investments in subsidiories to lhe extent thot the compony is oble fo

control the timing of the reversol of the temporory differences ond it is proboble thot they will not reverse

in the foreseeoble future.

Deferred tox ossets ore recognised for deductible temporory differences, the corry forwords of unused tox

credits ond unused tox losses. Deferred tox ossets ore recognised to the extent thot it is proboble thot future

toxoble profits will be ovoiloble ogoinst which rhey con be used, The existence of unused tox losses is strong

evidence thot future toxoble profit moy not be ovoiloble. Therefore, in cose of o history of recent losses, the

compony recognises o deferred tox osset only to the extent lhot it hos sufficient toxoble temporory differences

or there is convincing other evidence thot sufficient toxoble profit will be ovoiloble ogoinst which such deferred

tox osset con be reolised. Deferred tox ossets - unrecognised or recognised, ore reviewed ol eoch reporting

dote ond ore recognised/reduced to the extent thot it is proboble/no longer proboble respectively thot the

reloted tox benefit will be reolised.

Deferred tox is meosured ol the tox rotes thot ore expecled to opply to the period when the osset is reolised

or the liobility is settled, bosed on the lows thot hove been enocted or substonlively enocled by the reporting

dote.

The meosurement of deferred tox reflects the tox consequences thot would follow from the monner in which

the compony expecis, ot the reporting dote, to recover or settle the corrying omount of its ossets ond liobilities'

Tox benefits ocquired os port of o business combinotion, but not sotisfying the criterio for seporole recognition

ot thot dote, ore recognised subsequently if new informotion obout focts ond circumstonces chonge. Acquired

deferred tox benefits recognised within the meosurement period reduce goodwill reloted to thot ocquisition if

they result from new informttion obtoined obout focts ond circumstonces existing ot the ocquisition dote. lf the

corrying omount of goodwill is zero, ony remoining deferred tox benefits ore recognised in OC|/copirol

,"r".r. dup"nding on the principle exploined for borgoin purchose goins. All other ocquired tox benefits

reolised ore recognised in profit or loss.

Ihe Compony offsets deferred tox ossets ond deferred tox liobilities if ond only if it hos o legolly enforceoble

right to set off current tox ossets ond current tox liobilities ond the deferred tox ossets ond deferred tox

liobilities relote to income toxes levied by the some loxotion outhority on either the some toxoble entily or

different toxoble entities which intend either to settle current rox liobilities ond ossets on o net bosis, or to

reolise the ossets ond sefile the liobilities simultoneously, in eoch future period in which significont omounts of

deferred tox liobilities or ossets ore expected to be settled or recovered.

(iii) Minimum Allernole Tox (MAT) Credit

Minimum olternote tox (lvlAT) credit is recognised in occordonce with iox lows in lndio os on osset only when ond to

the extent there is convincing evidence thot the compony will poy normol income tox during the specified period' The
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componny reviev/s the lvlAT credit qt eoch bolqnce sheet dote ond writes down the corrying ornount of /vlAT credit

entitlement to the extent there is no longer convincing evidence to the effect thot the compony will poy normol income

tox during the specified period.

P. Provision, contingenl liobililies ond contingenlossels

Provision

A provision is recognised if, os o result of o post event, the compony hos o present legol or constrrclive obligorion thot

con be estimoted reliobly, ond ir is proboble thot on outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the

obligotion, Provisions ore determined by discounting the expected future cosh flows (representing the be$ estimote

of the expenditure required to settle the present obligotion ot lhe bqlonce sheet dote) ot o pre'lox rote thot reflects

current morket ossessments of the time volue of money ond the risks specific to the liobility. The unwinding of the

discount is recognised under finonce co$s. Expected future operoting losses ore not provided for. Provision in resped

of loss contingencies reloting to cloims, litigotions, ossessments, fines ond penolties ore recognised when it is proboble

thot o liobility hos been incurred ond the omount con be estimqted reliobly.

Worronties

The Compony, provision of worronty is mode ogoinst the revenue recognised for the purPose of providing

the free of cost ofter sole services over the ogreed controcted period which ronges from minimum one yeor

from the dote of sole to 5 yeors. Such provision is determined os Per octuoriol voluotion report of on

independent octuclrY.

Conlingent liobililiet
A contingent liobility exists when there is o possible but not proboble obligotion, or q Present obligotion lhot moy,

but probobly will not, require on outflow of resources, or o present obligotion whose omount connot be eslimoted

reliobly. Contingent liobilities do not wqrront provisions, but ore disclosed unless the possibility of outflow of resources

is remote.

Conlingenl ossels
Contingent ossets ore not recognised in finonciol stoternent. However, when the reolisotion of income is virfuolly

certoin, then the reloted osset is no longer o conlingent osset, but il is recognised os on osset.

Contingent liobilities,/Assets to the exlent the Monogement is owore, ore disclosed by woy of notes to the

finonciol stotemenls'

Q. Governmenlgrqnls

Gronts & Subsidies received from the Governments ore recognised only when there is reosonoble ossuronce thot:

a. The compony will comply with the conditions ottoched to the gront;

b. There is o reosonqble certointy thot the gront will be received.

Government gronts reloted lo ossets ore treoted os deferred incorne ond ore recognized in net profit in fie

stotenent of Profit & Loss on o systemotic ond rotionol bosis over the useful life of the osset. Govemment gronts

relored to revenue ore recognized on o systemotic bosis in net profit in the Stotement of Profit & loss over the

periods necessory to motch them with the reloted costs which they ore intended to compensote.

When loons or similor ossistonce ore provided by Governmenls or reloted institutions, with on inleresl rote

below the current opplicoble morket rote, the effecf of this fovouroble interest is regorded os o Government

gront. The loon or ossistonce is initiolly recognized qnd meosured ot foir volue ond the Government gront is

,eosured qs the difference between the foir volue of the loon ond the proceeds received. lt is recognized os

deferred income ond releosed to stotemenl of Profit & Loss in proportionote over the loon tenure ond

presented within other income. The loon is subsequently meosured os per the occounling policy opplicoble to

f inonciol liobilities.

* *
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R. Eornings pershore

Bosic Eornings Per Shore ('EPS') is computed by dividing the net profit ottributoble to the equity shoreholders by

the weighted overoge number of equity shores outstonding during the period in occordonce with lnd AS 33

Eornings per shore.

Diluted eornings per shore is computed by dividing the net profit by the weighted overoge number of equity shores

mnsidered for deriving bosic eornings per shore ond olso the weighted oYeroge number of equity shores thot

could hove been issued upon conversion of oll dilutive potentiol equity shores. Dilutive polentiol equity shores ore

deemed converted os of the beginning of the yeor, unless issued ot o loter dqte. ln computing diluted eornings per

shore, only potentiol equity shores thot ore dilutive ond thot either reduces eornings per shore or increoses loss per

shore ore included. The number of shores ond potentiolly dilutive equity shores ore odiusted retrospectively for oll

periods presented for the shore splits.

S. Slotemenl of cosh flow
Cosh flows ore reported using the indirect method, whereby net profiy'(loss) before tox is odiusted for the effects of

tronsoctions of o non-cosh noture ond ony deferrols or occruols of post or future coslr receipts or poyments ond

item of income or expenses ossocioted with investing or finoncing cosh flows. The cosh flows from regulor revenue

generoting (operoring octivities), investing ond finoncing octivities of the compony ore segregoted. The Compony

ionsiders oll highly liquid investments thot ore reodily convertible to known omounts of cosh ond ore subiect to on

insignificont risk of chonges in volue to be cosh equivolents.

T. Cosh ond cosh equivqlenls

For the purpose of presentotion in the stotement of cosh flows, cosh ond cosh equivolents includes cosh on hond,

depositi treid ot .oil *ith finonciol institutions, other short-term, highly liquid investments with originol moturities of

three months or less thot ore reodily convertible to known omounts of cosh ond which ore subiect to on insignificont

risk of chonges in volue.

Bonk overdrofts ond Cosh Credit thot ore repoyoble on demond ond form on integrol port of our cosh monogement

ore included os o componenr of cosh ond cosh equivolents for the purpose of the slotement of cosh flows' Whereos

they ore clossified os borrowings under current liobilities in the bolonce sheet.

U. Reseorch ond Developmenl Cosls (Product Devetopment)

Reseorch expenditure is recognized os on expense when it is incurred. Development expenditure on on individuol

proiect ore recognised os on intongible ossef when the compony con demonstrote:

a) Ihe redrnicol feosibility of completing rhe inrongible osset so thot the osset will be ovoiloble for use or

sole;

b) lts intention to complete ond its obility ond intention to use or sell the product;

c) How the osset will generote future economic benefits;

d) Ihe ovoilobility of resources lo complete the osset;

e) The obility to meosure reliobly the expenditure during development'

Expenditure on devetopment which does not meet the criterio for recognition os on intongible osset is recognized

os on expense when it is incurred.

Items of property, plont ond equipment ond ocquired lntongible Assets utilized for Reseorch ond Development ore

copitolized ond deprecioted in occordonce with the policies stoted for Property, Plont ond Equipment ond

lntongible Assets.

V. Events ofler repoding dole
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Where events occurring ofter the bolonce sheet dote provide evidence of conditions thot existed ot the end of

lhe reporting period. the impoct of sudr events is odiusted within the finonciol stotements. Olherwise, eYents ofter

the bolonce sheet dote of moteriol size or noture ore only disclosed.

W. Errors qnd eslimoles

The Compony revises it's occounting policies if the chonge is required due to o chonge in lnd AS or if the chonge will

provide more relevont ond relioble informotion to the users of the finonciol stotements' Chonges in occounting policies

ore opplied retrospectively, unless it is improcticoble to opply.

A chonge in on occounting estimote thot results in chonges in the corrying omounts of recognised ossels or liobilities or

to slotement of profit ond loss is opplied prospectively in the period(s) of chonge.

X. Use of eslimoles ond iudgemenls

ln preporing these finonciol stotements, monogement hos mode iudgements, estimotes ond ossumptions thot offect

the opplicotion of occounting policies ond the reported omounts of ossets, liobilities, income qnd expenses. Aduol

results moy differ from those estimotes.

Estimotes ond underlying ossumptions ore reviewed on on ongoing bosis. Revisions to occounting estimotes

ore recognised prospectivelY.

i) Useful lives of property, plont ond equipment

The Monogement of the Compony reviews the useful lives of property, plont ond equipment ot leost once

o yeor. Such lives ore dependen? upon on ossessment of both the technicol lives of the ossets ond olso their

likely economic lives bosed on vorious internol ond externol foctors including relotive efficiency ond

opeioting cosh. This reossessment moy result in chonge in depreciotion ond omortisotion expected in future

periods. it is possible thot the estimotes mode bosed on existing experience ore different from the octuol

outcomes ond could couse o moteriol odiustment lo the corrying omount of property, plont ond equipment.

ii) Provisions ond Contingencies:

Provisions ond liobilities ore recognized in the period when it becomes proboble thot there will be o furure

outflow of funds resulting from post events thot con reosonobly be estimoted. The timing of recognition

requires opplicotion of iudgement to existing focts ond circumstonces which moy be subiect to chonge.

ln the normol course of business, contingent liobilities orise from litigotions ond cloims. For contingent losses

thot ore considered proboble, on estimoted loss is recorded os on occruol in the Finonciol lnformotion'

potenriol liobiliries rhot ore possible but not proboble of crystollising or ore very difficult to quontify reliobly

ore treoted os contingent liobilities. Such contingent liobilities ore disclosed in the notes but ore not

recognized. Contingencies rhe likelihood of which is remole ore not disclosed in the Finonciol lnformotion'

Contingent goins ore not recognized until the contingency hos been resolved ond omounts ore received or

receivoble.

iii) lncome Toxes:

Significont iudgements ore involved in determining lhe provision for income loxes, including omount expeded

to be poid/recovered for uncertoin tox positions. ln ossessing rhe reolizobility of deferred tox ossets orising

from unused tox credits, the monogement considers convincing evidence obout ovoilobility of sufficient

toxoble income ogoinsr which such unused tox credits con be utilized. The omount of the deferred income

tox ossets considered reolizoble. however, could chonge if estimotes of fulure toxoble income dronges in

the future,

(9
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The present volue of defined benefit obligotions ore delermined using octuoriol voluotions. An octuoriol

voluotion involves moking vorious ossumptions thot moy differ from oduol development in the future. These

include the determinotion of the discount rote, future solory escolotions ond mortolity rotes elc. Due to the

complexities involved in the voluotion ond its long term noture, o defined benefit obligotion is highly sensitive

to chonges in these ossumptions. All ossumptions ore reviewed ot eoch reporting dote.

The Compony determines the oppropriote discount rote ot the end of eoch period. This is the interest rote

thot should be used to determine the present volue of estimoted future cosh outflows expected to be

required to settle the defined benefit obligotions, ln determining the oppropriote discount rote, rhe Compony

considers the interest rotes of government bonds of moturity opproximoting the terms of the reloted plon

liobility.

lnventories:

The Monogement of the Compony estimotes lhe nel reolisoble volue (NRV) of its inventories by toking into

occount their estimoted selling price, estimoted cost of completion, estimoted costs necessqry to moke the

sole. Monogement periodicolly reviews the inventory listing to determine if ony ollowonce should be

occounted for in the Finonciol lnformotion for obsolete or slow-moving items, ond to compore the corrying

volue of inventory items with their respective net reolizoble volue.

vi) lmpoirment of finonciol ossets:

Expected credit loss: The meosurement of expecled credit loss on finonciol ossets is bosed on the eYoluotion

of collectobility ond the monogement's iudgement considering externol ond internol sources of informotion.

A consideroble ornount of iudgement is required in ossessing the ultimote reolizotion of the loons hoving

regord lo, the post collection history of eoch porty ond ongoing deolings with these porties, ond ossessment

of their obility to poy the debt on designoted dotes.

vii) lmpoirment of non-finonciol ossets:

lmpoirment exists when the corrying volue of on osset or cosh generoting unit exceeds its recoveroble

omount, which is the higher of its foir volue less cosls of disposol ond its volue in use. The foir volue less costs

of disposol colculotion is bosed on ovoiloble doto from binding soles tronsoclions, conducted ot orm's length,

for similor osse15 or observoble morket prices less incrementol costs for disposing of the ossel. Ihe volue in

use colculotion is bosed on o discounled cosh flow model. The cosh flows ore derived from the budget for

the next five yeors ond do not include restructuring octivities thot the compony is not yet committed to or

significont future investments thot will enhonce the osset's performonce of the CGU being tested. The

recoveroble omount is sensitive to the discount role used for the discounted cosh flow model os well os the

expected future cosh-inflows ond the growft rote used for extropolotion purposes. These estimotes ore most

relevont to goodwill ond other intongibles with indefinite useful lives recognised by the Compony.

Viii) lmpoirment test of investments in Subsidiories ond Joint Venture Componies

The recoveroble omount of investment in subsidiories ond ioint venture componies is bosed on estimotes ond

ossumplions regording in porticulor the future cosh flows ossocioted with the operotions of the investee

Group. Any chonges in these ossumptions moy hove o moteriol impoct on the meosurement of the

recoveroble omount ond could result in impoirmenl.

Y. Recenl pronouncemenls

Ministry of Corporote Affoirs ('MCA') notifies new stondords or omendmenls to the existing stondords under

Componies (lndion Accounting Stondords) Rules os issued f rom time to time. For the yeor ended Morch 31,2025,

v)
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MCA hos not notif ied new stqndords or omendments to the exisling stondords, which moy be opplicoble to the

Compony.
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Note 2:- Property, plant and equipment

Note:Ind-AS 101 Exemption: The company has availed exemption under Ind AS l0l, whereas

carrying value of tangible assets has been carried forwarded at the amount as determined under the

Indian GAAP.

(This space is intentionolly left blank)

Computers TotalParticulars

Gross carrving amount:
Balance as at April 1r2023 19.72 19.72

Add: Additions during the year

Less: Disposals during the year

4.31

19.72

4.31

19.72

Balance as at March 31,2024 4.31 4.31

Add: Additions during the year

Less: Disposals during the year

1.341.34

Balance as at March 31,2025 5.65 5.65

Accumulated depreciation
Balance as at April 1r2023 r s.ss 15.55

Add: Depreciation for the year

Less: Disposals during the Year

1.80

17.07

r.80

17.07

Balance as at March 31 2024
2.tt2.11

4.174.17

Balance as at March 31r2024

2.382.38

4.044.04

Carrying amounts (net)

Balance as at April 1,2023

Less: Disposals durins the year

Balance as at March 3l 2025

Add: Depreciation for the Year

as at March 31,2025 3.27 3.27

o
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Perticulars
As ,t

March 31, 2025

As st
March 31,2024

As rt
April l, 2023

Othcr fimtrciel assets

Unsrcurcd, considered good, unless otheruisc stated
Deposits with remaining maturity ofmore than 12 months*

Interest r@eivable on fixed deposits

Insurance 6sets
Total

Trade receivables*
(Unsecured, considered good, uilless ststed otheNise)
Trade receivable - billed

Less:-Provision for ECL

Total

1 Refer Note 26 for ageing of trade rrceivables.

Cash and cash equivalents
Balmces with banks

in curent ac@nts
Cash on hand

Total

7 Batrk balance other than above

Deposits with original maturity ofmore than three months but less thil twelve

months

- Bank Dep6its with original maturity ofmore than 12 months*

Less : Amount Disclosed under the head OtherNon Curent Assts
TotBl

40t.75
0.98

1.49 1.49

402.74 1.49 ldg

1.80 1.83 254
1.80 1.83 2.54

1.80 l.E:l 2.54

6

58.54

0.02

48.98

0.02

21.74

0.02

58.56 49.00 21.16

2t.03 20.05

(401.75) - -

22.31 21.03 20.05

4.31

6.64

t.t2 0.83

l r.0050 ll, o*3

22.3t

40t.75

8 Other financial asseas

Unsecured, considercd good, unl6s otherwise statcd

Int€rest receivable on fixed dePosits

lncome Tu Refund Receivable

Total

Other current assets

Unsecured, considered good, uil€ss othcrwise stated

Pr€paid expenss
Recoverable from balances with govemment authorities

Other rrceivables
Total

9

0.29

6.31 5.49 6.2t

6.61 {r's 6.21

(This qnce is iileiltiotwil! lefi bl@tk)

*
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Notes to the Finrncirl Statement
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Note : 4 D€fcrred tax assets/(lisbilities)

a. Amounl recosnised in statement of rrrofit and loss

For the year ended

NIarch 31,2025
For the year ended

March 31,2024

Current income tax

Cunent year

Adjustment in respect ofcurrent income tfi
20.90

0.25

for earlier year

Totsl
Defened tax (1.47\

21.15
(0.62\

Total (1.47) 20.53

b. Reconciliation oftax exPense

For th€ year ended

March 31,2025

For the year ended

March 31, 2024

Reconciliation of effective tax rate

Profit before tax

Enacted income tax rate'
Tax amount

Add/(deduct) impact of:
Expenses not allowable in income tax

Expenses allowable in income tax

Change in tax rate

Effect ofcarried forward losses

Ta,x relating to earlier years

(r 1.62) 80.81

26.000/o26.00%
21.01

0.05

(0.20)

0.05

( 1.38)

(0.62)
(0. l l)

0.25

Pemanent differences

Tax Expense (1.47) 20.53

Nlovement in deferred tax bslances

Recognised in profit Recognised in OCI As at
March 31,2025

For the year ended

March 31,2024 and loss

Deferred tax liabilities/(sssets):

Brought forward loss

Property,Plant and EquiPment

Deferred tax liabilities(assets) (net)

(2. l0)
(0.40)

(t.24)
(0.23)

(3.34)

(0.63)

(2.s0) (1.471 Q.e7)

As at Recognised in Profit Recognised in OCI As at
March 31,2024April l,2023 and loss

Deferred tsx liabilities(assets):

Brought forward loss

Property,Plant and Equipment

Deferred tax liabilitiesi(assets) (net)

(2.10)
0.21

0.00
(0.62)

(2. l 0)

(0.40)

(1.88) rc.62) (2.s0)



ARI Labs Private Limited
CIN: U72200DL1998PTCo97465
Notes to the Financid Statement
(Amounts are in INR Lalds unless othelwise rtated)

As et Ai at As at
Particulars Mirch Jt, 2025 March 31, l0r4 April 1,2023

- l0 Eq,rlty ,lr"* -pttrt
Authonzed shue capilalr

5.00 5.00 5.00
50000 (Milch 31, 2024: 50000 md April l, 2023: 50000) equity shares ofRs. I0 each tully paid up *r

5.00 5.00 5.00

Issued, subscribed ed fully paid uP

35100 (Mdch 31, 2024: 35100 md April l, 2023i 35 100) equity shues ofRs. l0 ech tully paid up '*
3.51 3.51 3.51

The rights, prcf€rcncer and restdctions attaching to ea.h clss of shares including rcshictions on the distribution ofdividends md thc repayrent of capital:

disrribulion of a.ll preferenlia.l moMts.

Reconciliatioil ofthe number oflharcs outstanding at the begioning and at the end of thc rcporling pefiod

(i) Reconcilirtion of numb.r md amount of equity shares outstilding:

As at Apdl 1, 2023

Movemenl during lhe lear
As at March 31' 2024

Movemenl during the year

As at March 31' 2025

No ofshart Amount
35,l0o,oo 3.51

35,100.00

35,100.00 3.51

(ii) Shares held by holding/ullirmte holdirg compmy and/or their subsidialies/associates

Perticulflrs As at
Marth 31,2025

As at
MaNh 31,2024

As !a
Apdl 1,2023

9/o of Holdiog
No. ofSharcs

Held
7. ofHolding

No. ofShare$

Held
7" ofHoldiilg

No. ofShares
Held

100.00% 35 100 100.00% 35.100 I OO 000/. 35.100

(iv) the

rcquisition, control over lhe compoy hd been trmsfered to zen Technologies Limited wilh effect from l4th February, 2025.

Aggrcgale number ofbonus shal$ issued and sharcs issued for considertaion other than cash since incorporetiotr:

rn-Jco'mpuy trc not issued my bonus shues neilher lhere hs been my buy back ofshdes during live yeus immediately preceeding March 3l' 2025.

(l his space is iktentiorully klt blank)

3.51 3.51 3.51

10.1

10.2

3.51

As at
Manh 3l' 2024

As at
April 1,2023

As at
March 31,2025

No, oIShares
Held9/. of Holding

No- ofShares
Held

Y. of Holdiilg7. ofHoldirg
No. ofShares

Held

35,O74
0.00%

99.93yo 35,07,1

0.00%

99.930/0
100.000/o

0.000/0

35,100technologi6 Limiled

paid

As &t

Manh 31,2025
As at

March 31,2024
As st

Apill l,2023 9/" Changc during 7. Change during
the year March 3l'

2024
thc year March

2025
70 ofHoldilrg

No. ofSharts
Held

9/. of Holding
No. ofShsres

Held
Yo ofHolding

No. ofShares
Hcld

Pmmoter
zen Technologies Limited

Shravm Rewui

100.00%
0.000/.

0.00%

35,100 0.00%
99.93%
o.070/o

35,074
26

0.00%
99.93o/t

o o70/"

35,074
26

ro0 00%l

-se e30/.1

-0.07%l

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

o
*

,AD

*

paid

Particular!

Particulars



ARI Labs Private Limited
CIN: U72200DL1998PTC097465
Notcs to the Finsnciel St.tement
(Amounts are in INR Lrkhi unless otheruiie strted)

Particulers
As 8a

March 31,2025
Ai rt

Mrrch 31, 202,1 April 1, 2023

As at

ll Oaher cquity

Retsined earning
Opening balance

Add/(Less): Profit for the year

Closing balrnce

Total other equity

(2l.so)
60.28

28.63 38.7r (21.50)

28.63 38.7E (21.s0)

38.78
(10.15)

(9.23)
(12.27)

Notes to r$encs :

General ReseNe

Other comprehcnsivc income : Other omprehensive income consists ofremeasurement gains/ (loss) on defined benefit plans.

oI
**



ARI Labs Private Linrited

CINr U72200DL1998PTCo9746s
Notcs to the Finatrcial Statement
(Amounts are itr INR Lrkhs unless otheNise stated)

Prrticulars
As at

March 31,2025
As .t

March 31, 2024

As at
Ap.il l, 2023

l2

13

Financiel lirbilities: curreot

Short term borrowilss

S$sscrgd
Loin raoavable oo dtmand

L@n from related parties

Lm from others

Cunent maturities of non-cunent borrowings

Totrl Unsecured

t52.23

Total

Unsecured Loan from Applied Research Intemational Private Limited which is repayble on demand including interest @ 9.8502 per annum.

73.00

t52.23 73.00

2.66 3.64

2.73

2.73

Trede payables*

total outstanding duer ofmicro and small enterprires

total outstanding dues ofcreditors other than micro and small enterpriss

total utstanding dues to related parties

Total

* Refer note 25 for ageing of trade payables

4.81

14

15

l6

Other fioancial liabilitics
Other liabilities
Total

Olher currcnt liabilities
Contract Iiabilities (advanc€ from customer)

Statutory dues

Other Expenses

Total

Cuffcnt t{r liabilities (nct)

Provision for inrcme tax {net of advance income tax md tax deducted at sr@}

Total

317.73

0.62

38.23

0.72 i,,
o.t2

31835 38.95 0.29

2.60

('l his space is itlteillionally left blank)



ARI Lebs Private Limited
CIN: U72200DL1998PTC09746s
Notes to th€ Finrncisl Statement
(Amounts rre in INR Lakhs unless otheruise stated)

Particulan For thc year ended
March 31, 2025

For the year ended

March 31, 2024

17 Revenue from operations
Revenue from contracts with customers
Disaggregated revenue infomation
Set out below is dre disg$egation of the Compmy's revenue from
contracts with customeB

(a) Revenue from sale ofSofhvare License senice
Softwre License service 38.23 87.38

(b) Revenue from rendering ofseruices
Mmagement Consultmcy Services Fees 6.1I 6.70

Total revenue from operations 44.34 94.08

Disclosure under lnd AS ll5, revenue from conaracts with customers

A) The Cornpay undertakes works contract, maintenme or repair seruices business. There is no impact on the Compmy's
revenue on applying Ind AS I l5 from the contracts with customers.

B) Reconciliation ofcontract assets and liabilities

Particulsrs For the year ended For the ycar cndcd
March 31, 2025 March3l,2024

(i) Contract assets and liabilitis as at beginning of the year*
Opening trade receiYables

(ii) Revenue recognized during the year

(iii) Contract assets and liabilities as st end of the year*
Closins aade r@eiyables

1.83

44.34

1.80

2.54

94.08

t83

*Th€ conftact msets prirnaily relate to the Cornpily's rights lo consideration for perfonnmce obligation stisfied but not billed
at the reporting date. The contract 6sets ile rmsfemed to receivables whm the rights become unconditional. lnvoies re
raised on th€ customers based on the agrtrd conbactual tems md u6 mllected within 30-60 days from dre date of invoicing.

r+The contract liabilities prirnrily relates to the advilGs from customtr. Reyenue is recognised Aom th6 contract liability 6
md when such perfommce obligations re satisfied

(fhis space is intentionally le/t blank)



ARI Labs Private Limited
CIN; U72200DLl 998PTC097465
Notes to th€ f inancial Statement
(Amounts are in INR Lakhs unless othcrwise stated)

Particulars For the year ended lor the year ended
N{arch 31,202.1l\{arch 3 t, 2025

I8 Other income

Interest income on
Fixed deposirs rvirh bank

Other non-operatins income
Liabilities / provisions no longer required written back
Other non-operating income

'I'otal

l9 Operating Expenses

Repairs and maintenance-Equipment and Compulers
Software Expenses
STPI Fees

Technical and prolessional fees

'Iota 
I

Deprcciation and amortisstion expenses
Depreciation on properfy, plant and cquipment

'l'ota 
I

zl l'inance cost

lnterest on:

Others
Other bonowing cost:

Bank and finance charges
Bank Cuarantee Charges

'[otal

22 Other expenses

ROC Expenses
Paymenl to auditor
Oflice Expense
Internet Expense
Rate & -faxes

Loss on sale ofplant
Legal & Other Professional Charges
Miscellaneous expcnses

Total

22.t Paymcnt to auditors (excluding applicable taxes)
Audit fees

6.40

fi.24

t.41

5.44

17.6t 6.85

0.20

0. t6
t. t0

1 8.76 16.39

20

2.11 1.80

2.n 1.80

2.46

26.31

0.05

28-1A 0.0s

0.02

2.49

0.39

0.05

0.29

t9 24

0. l9

L40

0 19

22.49 1.8,r

2.49 0.29

2.49 0.29

,r,t, 16r,



ARI Labs Private Linrited
CIN: U72200DLt 998pTC09746s
Notes to the l'inancial Statement
(Amounts are in INR Lakhs unless otheruise stated)

23 Earnings per share (EPS) Computerl in accortlance with Ind AS lJ ',Earnings per Share,,

-fhc 
follolving is a reconciliation olthe equity shares used in the computation olbasic and diluted eamings per equity share;

('lhi.\ :'paLc t.r intenttonally le/i blank)

Pa rticu la rs

N'larch 31,

For the year For the year ended
I\larch 31,2024

Nunrbcr
ofequity share at the beginning olthe year
of equity share at the cnd of the ycar

ofnumberaverage sharesWeighted uityeqr theoutstanding Basicduring year-
Weightcd olnumber sharesaverage eq uity theoutstanding Dilutedduring year-

ueval sharesof equity (Rs per share)

Eaming per share (Basic) (Rs.)+

proflt fbr the year
(r0.t5)

35, | 00

35, I 00

35, I 00
3 5,1 00

l0

(28 eI)
9l

60.28

171.73

t7 t .73

15,100

35, I 00

3s, I 00
35, I 00

IO



ARI Labs Privrte Limit€d
CN: U72200DLr998PTC097165

(Anouna rrc in INR Lehs uil6! othcNi$e stited)

60 Dd.ik of dues to micm, smsll md medium entcrpris r! d€lined rnder MSMED Act,2006.

lo to llEexlcil ll1Mgerreil,

(This sryce is intentionaily IeIt blank)

Peflkuhru Mrrch 31,2025 Mrrch 31,202{ April 1,2023

(i) Pdrcipal amu renuining unpaid lo any supplier s al the end of thc aaouding yw Nit Nit Nil

(ii) Inlerest due tlE@n remining unpaid to arry supplier s at tlE cnd of lhe @uiling yqr Nit Nit NiI

(iii) The amud olinrcmt paidby the buyer in tem of sdion 16 of tlE Mico, Snull ard Medim Eilcrprises Dev€loprenl Ad, 2006, alongwith l[E ammls
of the pa,@nt made to lhe supplier bcyond dF appoifled day during llE l@uding yw

NiI Nil NiI

(iy) TtE amud of intemt due ard pa,"ble for llE pcrbd of delay in ruking paymm (which have ben
without adding llrc ifle$t speified uder llE Micrc, Snull ard Mediun Eilcrpriss Dcveloplrenl Ad,

L paid but b€)od ttE appoifted day during ttE yeo but
2m6

(v) The muil of intest enEd ard reMining uryaid d the erd of the mmlilB yor ard Nil Nil Nil

(vi) Tlp anoud of fMher iderest dE ard payable ocn in tlrc sueeding yw. ulil smh date wlrcn tlE inlffist du6 6 above e dulry paid to llE snull
enerpdse, for ll€ pwose of disdloMre ola dedEibh experditure unds slion 23 of llE Micrc, SMll and Medim Enlerpnss Dddopmt Ad, 2006

Nit Nil Nil

Nit Nit Nrl



Aro Labs Private Ltred
CIN: U72200DL1998PTC097165
Nots to the trinatri|l Stahmot
(Amouds arc in INR Lakhs utrlBs olh€ilire ilraed)

the dah
Prr(iculaK l-2 v€lrs 2-3 rern Morc lhan 3 vears

Total

(O MSME
(ii) Olnes
(iii) Disputed dms - MSm
tto) DisDdd dms - ofi€ts

4.81 4.81

Padhrler! Total
Not Due

(i)MSME
(i, otlEm
(iii) Dispured dB - MSME

2.6 2.6

TotalPadiculrrs

3.61221 l. l0 o.27(ii) OllE6
dm - MSME

26 Tmde rccciYable agcing

PNfriculeN Total
Not duc

kss thrn 6
6 montfu- I year I J€ar-2 )erm 2-3 yerrs More th8n 3ye.n

(i) UrdEpulcd lmdc mivables - oruidcrcd g@d 1.80

lii) UndisDuted lmde ccivables -wldchIEvcsieniftoil iE@se illcredit risk
(iii) Undisoulql TDde Reeivables - oqlil inDilred
(iv) Diapurcd lmdc ffilvabls - coNidercd good

rv) DisDuled lmde @ivabls - sluch luve simil'itrl ircMe in credil risk

Tolal 1.80 0.02

Jnbilled M€nue

1.83

xclrcdulc rs at

Paniculan
Not duc

Irss than 6
6 monlhs- l ysr I ycrr-2 JerE 2J yerro Morc lhan 3ys6

Total

(i) UndisDuted tmde @ivables - @Nidered g@d

tii) UdisDulcd tmdc E which lnve imM* in crEdit risk
(iii) UdisoutdTrade R$ivablcs - cdit
(iv) DisDutcd hde reivablB - considcrcd pod

Total 1.80 0.02 1.83

Unbillcd rcYcnilc

TotalPadiculaN
Not due

k$ thrn 6
6 mnths- I tcrr I Je&2 yeaB 2-3 yexn More than 3 )@N

(i) Undisputcd lrnde rceivables - o6idcrcdg@d o.o2

(ii) UndisDulad trdde eeivabl6 - lvlich tuve signifimd irc@sc in crcdit risk

(vt Dispuled ladc mivabls - slich h0\cslgnlficilt ircI@ incrcdil risk

ffi
Totrl 2.11) 0.02 t-02

Udillcd rcvenue

E\Eled Crcdil Lss
Totrl tndc reirable 2.t9 2.51

(This spae is inbnilonallr leJt blank)

Fa'Mi.i aFdi I 
^.c

I
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AE Ld3 Pnv.r. Unild
CIN, U72mDLlqrry6

(hu6Eh INRL.kukftillr$H)

2? fINdChLINSTRUMINN

2Zl qrdfic'do OlM..slfiaadfi.ud.l ld'rndd

kMr& Isrpdd d toadn.c h. air v.ls
nc turvslsof rh fiMcid osB ed lirHlitica arc incldcd d tu lmunt d dict lh itrstrum.nt sld b.xcbngej in a cuftnl tmslio bctwn willioB Fniq dh.r $n in r
6Ed d liqoi&ton $1..

ft ruloStr8 mdMs rd Numpliffi w ud becimd. ft fdr vah.r:

(s) tu €ryiq .mnr of @ivd.s sd Frbles which 0rc shd rcm i. dm such c ldc BjBblcq wdly d.Firs siEtr l(IN 8it.n lo Elsld Fdies rd ft4 o$ ond d
.quivd.nE dkr hit blter sudry &Ftu d.n, othd .@nr tnrrci.l .$rq tu- bm bmlirgs k* FFd.n sbl6 h quii{d of M- .uEil .gE d dbr
cuMr fietuid li.Uliiics& .@idcd tob lh. sN a tbn &il sl@i

(b) ft. tur vdud fe lms r.m bllN@!d las liabilili.s mE slcddd M on.st 0os disnEd dns.curcnt lcidirs BL. ftry.8 cl,sJfid or le.l I &ir kles in rh.
tur ldue hi.orchyd@ b lh. imlusio. ofumb$d6u. rntuts.

(c) Fs fimnci.l $ds d lilulilica rhal rrc m6urcd .t &i v!lE, lh 64ing m@nk e qul b rk fdr vdu.t.

&rl il.rch 3l,20Ll TIA'PL frTocl

L

tuh id d auivdcnh 5E.S
t.&

4tl.74

58.$
t.80

4t3.74

152.23

o.r,

t52.23

o.r,

FITPL T}TOO

L

C.sh ad ssh qrivdcns 49.m
l.s
,:,

49.@
l.8J
2.61

2.66 2.6

&.aApdl1,208 f\1PI, F\TOCI

D.

c.si !d sh euivdcnb

qhc.finorcid li.Ulilies

21.16

2-54

2.12

21.76

2.v
2_32

r_m

,.t
?3.m

l.g

o'I
*

(,
*



ARI l,.b P.ivrh UiliH
CIN: U?zmDLlqPT@6

(tume rh INRhk dd dkill*.t.rd)

kvel I:qdd (udju{d)

ft.rc weE m lsNfcB hrw..r Lvel I, kv.l 2 or bvel 3 tor lhe Fre.U March 31.202r. Msrch ll, &24 od Apil I,2021.

.d@td bdon th bBincs.nviMn.il. Tb sssts !E frnen otrwh€n lh ConPryi @tuin rbul tE M-E.Mry

ftecrFlrc locrcditds* forbrc lim.cid s*bastllk rcNin8dalesslss fdlossl

kvel 2: olhertshniqes for shich all inpuls which have a sipilisnl €fl.d on lhe rmrded htr vdue ffi obsmbl€. eilhtr diElly r indir€ctly
kv.l3:rdhniquos {hich up inrt lhar h{v. a signif.anr etr cr on lk tw.&d 6iry.lue rhl {rc not M on &dablc martet dab

For r*b rnd lirhilitiN rhich rre nre.sumd .t ffr rlur I ri bdme Sd drte. ffe d,ssific!fim df.ir y.lue c.lcd.dm by c.tem i! 3umnrdd bdd:
Pridolrn krd i krd 2 hd 3 Td.l

fh.mi.l&Em.erd.t FWPL

nn.Ei.l e6nrrsud rt F\TPL

Equiry Instusc,rls

lh.mirl &thdsrd.l mPL

Eqoirylnirume.ts

Cahade$4uivdcnb

ft.rfinmid as$E

58.56

1.80

4t3.74

{7{.10 {7410

t9-23 132j1
4.81 4.&

49_m

t.&
2.61

______________lt4

2t.76 2t.76
29 2.v
2-32 232

16 16

73m 7lm
l.& 3.4

157.01 t5?.01 1&A 76.6t

27.2 FEaid tul Mn.smnt
Th Chicf OFiliq Dddd M*.. (@DM) bi"s thc hd ot Drcch (hd) k olc6ll rc@dhliry tor ft dbHi$m.n( d @Eis}l of lhc tuFy d* mrymnl
hm.*q[. ft hd of Drcch rcsulely rcdc* ih. chog.s in th. mdkct @did@$ roMg.lMt pdioiB !d rydwi ad lh dqry of dst mNS.mol fnrcffi in rcl.tion
b rk d& f.d by lh. tuFiy tu tomM* *.kr b i&nriry, .*s od mitislt fir.mid &t itr dr io nininia F..niid dsE .[..k d rk CmF.y3 filmid Fd(r!tll,e.

lk Cmpuy h. .lFlre ro 6. fdbl4 d.b .ftirg alw firDd.l lroltundt:

-Liqddiryndq ed

l) Crditil*
Crcdit tuk h ltre dst of fimrciol los lo thc &nrF] il. cusdg or @ntcrydy to. fiiiNi&l in$.uflFnl &ih lo ffir iB @ketu.l ouiptim, rd d*s fM te oFmlins scliili.r
Fi.udly(tdc @ivrbl.3).d in!.$i.S.ctivilica incldi.g d.riE ldN to relcl€d pi6 or orheB in$mne agle.d dhcr litrmi.l .sh. fte 6nFycsbuifts an dlwt@
for imFimqr rh.t rcF€*nts ils .stinalc of€xFctd loss in rcsFct of fin.tuial as*t. A defaut of finarial .sss h wh fieE k . siSniftant inc@$ in 6e crcdn dsk which is

(i) Itrvghdt in h.. siw, lHs llutod foilq C!$ rd .$h qdv.lo6 d Ofrd &nl bd,!@l
Th. ft mBny @id.' fd.rydd.rcdit l@ &d oi ljtire.ryd cdil 16 m@bntr fd hns 8iwn.
Crcdit ftsl tu inlshni ir &tuh Mutd Fnn&, Vercturc C.dblrunds, q$ id q$quiul.ib id Ohcr Banl Uaes arc ruMsd6 Fr hFy! pdi.y ft..dldsl for

aS dePsik Uih hk ad q$ sd @$.qriklents k @nsid.d nelisiblc, since th.6li&ryni* e rcFhblc hks *ilh hish qdily.henll cdi ratin$. Aq m imFimal
Ica hd btr Ecld in rcsEl of fixcd dc$ils rhsl ae Uth rcqnid @nnFrcial btrrd e m Ft dw. Thc hpry @ddc6lhrt its q$ !d qS .quival.nb ad o&d bk
He@s Mvo tow wdn d*-
Oher fiMft'al a*b biry $@dry d.Fstu ad dhc6 arc sle dw fon sv.El @unter Fni* !d M d hhldd infomdim ahl &frulr tu{ lho @unler Fdi.s, me&mnt
@trdd.B rtu quliiy of sud aspts Sar.rc nd Fl dE b h 8d.ft! aryiq MenIi di$ld lbve.rc th. ComFy! na$nufl Fsiblc cdil dst.xrurc in Elltid to lk*

lndnD.nr d d ad €sh quililcnB d€Sils id other financial in{rumots hB bn ncsud d th€ l2-nmfi.xFctd crdir lo$ bh sd rcflels lh. shd roloddes of rk
.xPsu'cs. Bdo lh as$ssrentrh.rc is minFimcorinScsh qndqslGquirdcnrs.dOh.. &*M,e!.

*
(,

PAD,

*

B Ih.d.l U.bllid6

qhq t@mid lisdlin.s

.,i:ll
"?fl I

zarl

I
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CIN: UT2mDLl9Em(IrS

(e@e.rc h INR bh uld &ilI* st.td)

(i) Ttd. klv.k:
Cuilom cedir dsk is mEsd M on &mFys cMHi$.d pdiry pduc. id dhh. ftG 6iwny .!s.ss S. crcdil quliy of th. dnbryniG dq inb .fud lh.i
fi nsrcial Fsilin, N cedce !d olhor tuh.

Cdil dst i' dd by rceivin8 FF@B. ftc hpy hs . *ell &fid sl.s pdicy b nidmia ils dsk of .dl&lohs- tu odsdiry .odftr dEbl6s e rcgrt.dy
monitftdand0sssdlrnFimdtmlFisiipcrfmedb6rdonhisocddabateehrcptingddc.Howes!latr trmberofmiMffiiBu!!aEpFdinbhmqlnNgmF
ail sssd forinFimnl oll@tively.

AgaEdgl@..ryi4.nut

LE0

o.02

1.80

0.02

Aeiqd!BC.4lry.nMa
Not Duc

l.8l l.&

GreCrrQirgMorr ErF.dCdilk C.rryirsmMad
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ARI Labs Private Limited
CIN: U722NDL1998PTC07455
Notes to the tr'inancial Statement
(Amounts are in INR Lakhs unless otheruise steted)

28 Related party disclosures, es required by Indian Accounting Stsndsrd 24 (Ind AS 2,1) are given below:

A) List of related parti$ viah Reletiomhip

Hotding Company Zen Technologies Limited

Fellow Subsidiarim Applied Reserch Intemational Private Limited

Key msnsgement personnel

(fhis spoce is intentionolly left blank)
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ARI Labs Privtte l,imite(l
(llN: ti72200DL I 998P'l'C097465
\otcs lo lhc Iinancial Stllement
(,\mounts are in INII [,akhs unless othcr$.isc statrd)

B) Related Party Transaction
1'he follorving transaciions were caried out with the related parties in the ordinary course of business.

(7 ht.t .tpuce i.s intentionuIIt, Ieft b|unk)

S.No. Pa rtic u la rs Nature of 'l'ransaction 2021-25 202J-21 2022-2J
I Shravan Rcrvali Loan Received 500.00

Loan Repaid 500.00 73.00
lnterest Paid 2.29
Closing Balances:

Interest Payablc Outstanding 229 71.00

2 AppLcd Rcsearch International Private Limited Loan Taken I50.00
Interest Expcnses 0. t6
Closing Balanccs:

Long'l'errn Borrowings I 50.00
Inlerest Payable Outstanding 0. t6
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.\ltl l-abs Private Limitcd
CI\; L;72200DL1 998P1'C097465

\olcs to thc Financial Statcnrcnt

(,\nrounts are in lNIl Lahhs unlcss olhcrwisc staterl)

l0 A. Basis for segmentation
The Company undertakes works contract, software license service, maintenance or repair services business. The Company

has identified the above as the single segment which is consistent with the internal reporting provided to the Board of
Directors, who has been identified as the chief operating decision maker (CODM). The CODM allocates resources and

asscsses perlorrnarrce of the operating segment of the Conrpany.

B. Gcographical information

Pa rticu la rs For the year ended
March 31,2025

For the year ended
March 3l 2024

Ilevcnuc from external customers

\\'ith in India
0utsirle Indin

6,1 I

3 8.23

6.'70

87.38

.l'otal 
rcvenue 44.34 94.08

l)a rtic ula rs As at

March 31,2025
As at

March 31,2024

Non current asscts*

With in lndia
Outsitle India

3.27

3.27

.1.04

4.04

*Non-currerrt assets exclude loans, other financial assets, and deferred tax assets

C. lnlbrlnation about major customers
No single custonter contributed l0o/o or more to the Cornpany's revenue for the year ended March 31,2025, and March 31,

2024 except as below

Pa rticu la rs
For the year cnded

March 31,2025
For the year ended

March 31,2021

i.\o. of customers

Value

')

44.34 87.3 8

(l'his spac'e is inrentionally left blank)

NOIDA

,A

e

* *
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ARI Labs Privrt€ Limited
CIN: U?2200DL1998PTC097465

Notes to the Findncial St.tement
(Amounts are in INR Lakhs unless othertise stf,aed)

3l FiNt time rdoption
Asstatedinnotes,thisisthcfirstlodofCompoy'sfinmcialstdcmcntsprepare-din&@rdm@rvithlndAS. Fortheledendeduptomdincludingthc)€eendedMuch3l,

2025, the Compily h6 pr€p{ed its finilcial statcmcnts in ecordila with the ecounting stodards notified undcr the section 133 ofthe ComPanies Act, 2013, read tog€ther

with pMgrarh 7 of thc Compilies [Accounts] Rules, 2014 [Indiil GAAP]

The rcmunting policies st out in note 2 of mterial ecount policies have b€en applicd in propairg thc$ fimcral statenents for the y€il ended Milch 31, 2025, including lhe

@mpaative infomation for thc year ended Mrch 3 l, 2024 &d April 01, 2023.

In prep{mg ild in presenting rhc @mpaEtive infomdion for thc }e{ ended Mach 31, 2024 dd April 01, 2023, the Compdy h6 adjusted mounts rcpofred previously in

Enmcial $demenE preprcd in &cordece with India GAAP

This noa€ explains th€ principal adjustmenb madc by the Compmy in restding its fmcial statements prcpaed in rccordu@ with Indie GAAP, ild how the tdsition from

Indis GAAP to Ind AS h6 affecled the Compuy's finucial position. finucial p€rfommce od c6h floq's.

Balance

Particulars Notes As per IGAAP
March 31,2024

Reclassifications Remersurement As per lnd AS
Msrch 31.2024

Assets

Non-curr€nt assts
Pro@rtv. Dldt & quipments 4.04 4.04

Other intmgible asscts

Finmcial oses
(i) lnvestments

(ii)Lou
(ii) Othcrs fmucial as$ts t.49 t.49

Deferrcd Tax As*t 2.50 0.00 2.50

Other non current assets

8.03 0.00 8.03

Current assets

Inventories

Fineclal assets

fi) lnvcstmcnts
(ii) TEdc rc@ivables 1.83

70.04

1.83

I C6h dd 6h equivalcnts 2t.03 49.00

(iv) Ba:k balances
(2r.03) 2l.03

y) Loms 549 5.49

(vi) Othc6 finarcial 6scts ( r. l2) t.l2

ln@me Tax As$ts (net)

Other curcnt G$ts t.t2 (4.31) 5.49

Total cnrrent assets 1E.41 (0.00) 78.47

Totxl 86.50 (0.0o) 0.00 86.50

Equity & liabilitics
Eouitv
Eouitv shse capital 3.51 3.51

38.78 (0.00) 38.7E

Total equity 42.29 (0.00) 42.29

Non current liabiliti€s

Finocial liabilitics
(i) L.nc tcmr borrorvinqs
(ii) Other Fi@cial Liabililics

Othcr non-current liabilities

Total non current lirbilities

Current liabiliti€s
Finmc;al ,iabilitics

(ii) Ipa$ liabilitics
(iii) TEde pa\ables 2.66 2.66

(iv) Othcr findcial liabilities

Other currcnt liabilitics 41.56 2.61 38.95

Currcnt til liabilitics (2.60 2.60

'otal current liabilities 41,22 2.61 41.61

Total equity & Iisbilities 86.50 2.6t 81.89

(This space is inlehliondlly left blank)



ARI Lobs Privrte Limited
CIN: U?2200DLl98PTC@7465
Notes to the Finsncixl St.tement
(Amounts arc in INR Lrkhs unless otherwise st.ted)

31 FiBt 1im€ rdoption
Trenlition ofStrtement ofProfit and Los for the yerr ended on Mrrch 31,202.1

P{rticulars Notes As per IGAAP
Mnr.h 3l- 2024

Reclassifiratiotrs Remeesurement As per Ind AS
Merch 31.2024

94.07 (0.0r) 94.08

6.85 0.00 6.85

Total rcvenuc I 00.93 (0.00) t00.93

Cost of mderials @nsumed

ODeretinq ExDcnscs 16.39 a0 0( 16.39

CheSes in inventories of mtr$ruction @terial, work m progress

md stock il tade
EmDlo\€e bencGt c\rcnscs

Finecc cost 0.05 (0.0( 0.05

DeDrecidion md mortision exrenses 1.79 (0.0r 1.80

Otherexp€nse 1.88 0.00 1.88

Prior pcriod adiustmcnts (net)

Total expens6 20-l I /oolI 20.12

Prcfit b.forc trx t0 t2 0.01 80.81

Share ofProfit / (Loss) ofA$ociates

Profit Before Exccptionel ltem .nd Trx 80 fl2 o0l 80.81

Trx erpenses

Current td 20.90 20.90

0.25 0.25

Deferred tax 4.62 0.00 (0.62t

20.53 0.00 20.53

Profit after tox 60.28 0.01 60.28

Other comorehensive income for the vear

Items that will not be recl8sified to Drofit or loss

Re-mcilurement of defined benefit plms

ln@mc ta rclating to items thd will not be recldsified to
profit or loss

ln@me tax relating to itcnN that will bc rcclosificd to profit or

60.28 0.01 60.28

Profit attributebl€ to :

Ownerof the @mruy 60.28 0.01 60.2E

Non-@ntrolling intcrests

Profit for the yerr 60.24 0-0t 60.28

of Balsnce sheet as at

Perticulars Notes As per IGAAP
ADril 01.2023

Reclassificstions Remeisurement As per Ind AS
Aoril 01. 2023

Assets

Non current assets

Prorefrv- Dlant & eouiDmcnts 4.77 (0.00) 4. l8
Othcr intaneiblc assets

Finmcial Ncts
Invcstmcnts

(ii) Loms
riii) Othcm Finmcial Assets 1.49 (0.00) 1.49

Dcfcrcd Tax Asst 1.84 (0.0( I,EE

Othcr non currcnt 6sts
(0.00) 7.55

Currcnt {sets
Invcntories

Findcial6scts
(i) Invesnnents

2.54(ii) T6de rc@ivables

fiii) Csh md 6h Buivalcnts 41.81 20.04 21.76

(iv) Bmk balanccs othcr than (iii) abovc (20.05 20.05

(v) lrus 6.2t 6.2t
(0.E3) 0.83vi) Oth€rs finmcial6$ts

In@mc tax sets (net)

0.83 (s.3E 6.21

51.38 (0.01) 51.39Total current assets

58.94 (0.0r) 56.95Total assts

Equity & liabilities
Ennirv

(iiixc) 3.51 3.51
(21.50),oiis eouity (2 1.5 r) (0.01)

{0.01) (17.99)"raANouitv (lE.oo)

Previous lcar ra\ adiustmcnt

rh.r.nrr.nt A.et.

I



ARI Labs Privrte Limited
CINr U72200DL199EPTC097465

Notes to the Finrncirl St.tement
(Amounts 8rc in INR Lf,khs unl6s otheflirc strted)

31 FiNt time trdoption

Minoritv Inlcrcst

Finmial liabilities
(i) lnnp tem borrcxinss
(ii) I*a* Iiabilitics
(iii) Othcr financial liabiliti€s

Provisions

Dcfcrrcd tax liabilitics (net)

Other non-currcnt liabilities

Current liabilities
Finucial liabilities
(i) Borowings 73.00 73.00

(ii) t{e liabilities
3.64 (0.00) 3.64

Other curent liabilitics 0.29 0.00 0.29

Provisiom

Currcnt tax liabilitv (nct)

76.93 0.00 76.93

Total eouitv & liabilities 58.94 0-00 r0-0il 58_9C

ts

\2
* *NO'DA

Non.nrFnr linhilifies

Tntrl non .nrrent lirhilities

riiil Tnde na\ahlcs



ARI Labs Privaae Limit€d
CIN: U72200DL1998PTC097465

Notes to the Finrncial Stotement
(Amounls rre in INR Lakhs unlss otheryis strted)

31 FiNt time rdoptiotr

Particulars As at March 31,2024 As rt Ap.il 01, 2023

Total quity under Indian GAAP 42.29 (18.00)

Adiustment lmDrct - sain / (loss)

Total Ind As adiustments

Total equity und€r lnd AS 42.29 (l7.99)

A. Exemptions rppli€d:
(i) Mand.toryerceptions

(e) Estimrtes :-
On osessm€nt of thc estirotes made under the Indim GAAP fnmcial stdements, the Compmy hs @ncluded that there is no ne€$ity to revis thc estimt€s under lod AS, d
there is no objective €viden@ ofo eror in those estimates. However, estimates that were required under Ind AS but not required uder Indian GAAP de made by th€ Compmy

for the relcvmt repoiling datcs refleding @nditions existing 6 d thd datc. Key estimates @6idercd in preptrdion offinecial stdcments that were rct requircd under th€ Indim

GAAP are listed bclolv:
- Fair valution of finmcial instrumcnts Qrried at FVTPL

- Detemi@tion of the dis@untcd value for fi@cial in$ruments caried de mortised cost.

- Impaiment of 6@rcial6sts bsed on the expected crcdit loss model.

(b) Classification rnd measurement offinancid tssetsi

lnd AS l0l requies il ontity to dsgss cl6si6€1ion of fimcial 6sts on thq basis of ficts ud circumstd@s eristing 6 at rhe date of ttution. Further, the stmda.d pemits

medurement of EMcial 6sts &@unted at mortisd @st bed on facts ed circuNtan@s existing at the date of tluition if retrospective applidion is imp@ticable.

Ac@rdingly, the Conpily h6 dotemined the clssificalion of f@cial6sds basd on ficts ild circumsh@s that exist on the date oftmition. MeNrcmnt of 6@cid ssts
@@untod at mortised @st has becn done rctrospectively except wherc the we is impmticable.

(ii) OptionalExceptions
Ind AS - 101 allows fir$-timc adopters @rtain optional exemptions fiom the retrospe.tive appli@tion of @rtain rcquiremcnts under Ind AS. Thc Compoy h* applied the

following optioml cxcmptions:

(a) Deemed cost for property' plant rnd equipment:

Ind AS l0l pcmrits a fits{imc adopter to clect ro conthue with the Grrying value for all of ils propcfry, plant ad equipment 6 recognis€d in the f@cial sdement a d thc

date of trdsition to Ind AS, meoured * per Indie GAAP ed uscd that 6 its deemcd @st s at the date of trmsition after making ne@$ary adjustrcnt for de@missioning

liabilities. Acordingly, the Compsy h6 elect€d to m€durc all of its prcpeny, plant md equipment at their Indie GAAP @rrying value 6 at tmition dde April0t, 2023

(b) Demed Cost ofinvestment in subsidiaries

On tresition, Ind AS l0I allows d cntity to @nsidcr carrying valucs s deemed @st for investments hcld in subsidiaries, dsciatos ed joint vcntures. A@rdingly, the @mpdy

h6 elected to medure Qrrying valucs o per lndim GAAP u deemed cost 6r its investments hcld in subsidiary dd ssciate 4d its joint venture'

Thc Compmy lro clected to carry its investments in subsidiary od Nsociate ed its joint ventures at deemed @st being urying mount under Indim GAAP on the tmsition

<Iate- fie Compay hc applicd the impaiment requiremcnts of Ind AS 109 rotrospectively; lrcwcver, c pemiltcd by Ind AS l0l, it hs used @nablc md supportablc

infom.tion that is available without undue @st or cffort to deteminc the cr€dit risk s d the date that finacial instruments wcre initially recognized in orde, to @mpe it with

the credit risk 6 at the trmsition date.

(iii) Reconcilietion betven Indian GAAP rnd Ind AS

A. T@ition fiom Indim GAAP to Ind AS, balatr@ sh@t md stalement of profit ild loss &@unts does not have ily imp&t ex@pt the @lassifcatiotr od m$urcment 6
rcquircd by the Ind AS stned bclorv.

B. Leases

Undcr Indim GAAp, le$ee clGsificd a le8e 6 e opemting or a f@co l€se b&d on uhether or not the lese trmsfercd sut6tetially all risk od rewdds incidcnt to the

o$ncrship ofu asct- Operding lc6e were expcn$d in the statemcnt ofprofit od loss. Undcr lnd AS I 16, all rrmgement that hll under the defnition ofleu exept tho* for

$hich shol1-tcm ledc clcmption or low value exemption is applied, thc Compuy h6 recogniscd a right-of-use 6sts ud a lcse liability on the lee @mcn@ment date. fught'

of-use *scts is mo(isd over the lou tcm on a staight line bsis ard lc@ liability is medurcd at moni*d @st at the prcsent value of future lee palmcnts.

C. Finf,nciSl essts measured at rmoftised cost

Under Indid GAAP, thc $curity deposits paid for leac rcnt tro shown at the t@s&tion value. Wlere6 undcr Ind AS, the sm e initially disunted md subsquently

recordod at mortized @$ at the end of every fi@cial reponing period/rril. A@rdingly, tho differcnce bctw@n th€ trMtion od dis@unted valuc of the surity dcposits

paid is rccognized 6 right{f-u* 6scts ud is moni&d ov€r lhc pcriod ofthe lede tcm .Funh€r, intcrcst is ecrcted on thc pre&nt value ofthe swurity deposits paid for lerc

renl.

D. Deferred Trx Adjustments
Under India GAAP, dcferred tues rvcre recognizcd for the h effcct oftimiog difrcrences betrveen &@unting pro6t ed tuabl€ prcfit for thc yeu using the inoore $tdement

approrch. Under Ind AS, deferred tucs e recognizcd using the bole@ sh6t for futuro k @n*quc@s of temporary differences betwecn the orrying valuc of 8ds md

laLilities dd their respective B ba$s. The above difference, togcther $ith the @ffiquenlial td imp&t of the othcr lnd AS trNitional adjustments lead to temporary

diflercnccs. Dcferred ta\ adjusttrtrB ilg recognizcd in @reldion to the underlling trmstion eithcr in retained eamings or through stalement ofproft ed loss or other

@mprehensive incomc.

E. Acturri{l Crin & loss

Under Indie GAAP, thc etueial gair(loss) ofdefincd benefit plans had been r*ogni*d in statemcnt ofprofit md loss under emplo)@ bcrefits expens. Under Ind AS, the

rcmeduremcnt gair/(bss) on net defned bcnefit plans is rccogniwd in Othcr Comprehensivc Incomc (nct oftd)'

F. Loss rllowance on Trrde receivables

Under the prcvious GAAP, the Compoy h6 crealed provision for impaimenl of receivablcs @nsising spccific mount for incured losses Under Ind AS, impaiment allowme

h6 bsn detemincd bagd on thc Expected Crcdit Loss Modcl which h6 led to d incr$e in the sount of prcvisioo 6 on the date of trusition

(l'his space is intehtionally left blank)
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